
FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2011 - 6:00PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

Lake Geneva City Hall 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI53147 
(262) 248-3673 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee minutes of November 14, 2011 as distributed. 

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

A. Original "Class BOO Intoxicating Liquor (winery) and Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License 
Application for Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Road, Lake Geneva, Kathleen Jackson, 
Agent 

B. Original Taxi Cab Driver License application filed by Nina Thompson (approved by Police Chief; 
informational only) 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on revisions to the Schedule of Fees 

7. DiscussionlRecommendation on disallowance of claim filed by Geneva Hospitality of Lake Geneva (The Cove) 
pursuant to Wis. Stats. 893.80 (lg) 

8. Presentation of Accounts 

A. Purchase Orders 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $304.12 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of$52,491.15 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Report from the City Treasurer for October 

9. Adjournment 

11/23/113:00pm 

This is a meeting of the Finance/License 8: Regulation Committee. 
No official Council action will be taken, however a quorum of the Council may be present 

cc: Committee Members: Alderman Krause, Hartz, O'Neill, Krohn, Marsala 
Mayor Et remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Department Heads, Attorney, Treasurer 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2011- 6:00PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Chainnan Krause called the meeting to order at 6:01pm. 

Roll Call. Present: Aldennen Krohn, O'Neill, Hartz, Marsala, and Krause. Also Present: Comptroller 
Pollitt, Administrator Jordan, DPW Winkler, and City Clerk Hawes. 

Approval of Minutes 
Aldennan O'Neill requested an amendment to the second paragraph under the heading of Ordinance lI
n of the draft Finance, License and Regulation Committee minutes of October 24, 2011. He asked that 
the minutes reflect his suggestions that the entire parking meter ordinance be revised because it contains 
provisions that only apply to the coin-operated meters. He asked that the minutes also reflect his 
suggestion that the ordinance changes not be put into effect until the new parking system is installed. 
Marsala/Krohn motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee minutes of October 24, 
2011 with the amendment to Aldennan O'Neill's statements relating to Ordinance 11-31. Unanimously 
carried. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda 
except for public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 

RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution 11-63, establishing locations for sign age prohibiting firearms and weapons in City
owned structures 
Administrator Jordan stated that the Council approved Ordinance 11-30 which prohibits fireanns and 
weapons in City-owned structures. This resolution would establish the locations of related signage 
required by state statutes. Chainnan Krause suggested that both fire stations be added to the list of 
buildings on the resolution. The Committee discussed whether other city-owned buildings should be 
added to the list, such as the Chamber of Commerce building. City Attorney Draper stated that, although 
the City may own this building, it should be left to the Chamber of Commerce to detennine whether to 
prohibit fireanns and weapons in its facility. 

Hartz/Marsala motion to forward to Council for approval, with the amendment that the fire stations be 
added to the list of locations of signage. Aldennan O'Neill expressed opposition for the resolution, 
feeling that it conflicted with second amendment rights to bear anns. Aldennan Krohn said that she felt 
the signage wouldn't stop someone from bringing a weapon into a public building and that such signage 
would put the Council in a vulnerable position. Aldennan Masala stated that he also supported second 
amendment rights, but felt the signs would be a step toward maintaining a certain degree of safety. 
Motion carried by vote of3-2, with Aldennen O'Neill and Krohn opposed. 

ORDINANCES 

First Reading of Ordinance 11-32, amending Chapter 2, Administration, Article II, City Council of 
the Lake Geneva Municipal Code regarding the responsibilities of the Personnel Committee 
Aldennan Hartz stated that Ordinance 11-32 would address an inconsistency within the City's ordinances 
with respect to personnel appointments. This ordinance would add the tenn "and officials" to Sec. 2-49(3) 
where it discusses what positions the Personnel Committee will conduct interviews and make 
recommendations for. Aldennan Hartz stated that this would make it consistent with the list of positions 
in Sec. 2-3, which are identified as "officials." Chainnan Krause suggested that the tenn be revised to 
"and appointed officials." 

11.14.11 Finance Minutes - -



First Reading of Ordinance 11-33, a Charter Ordinance amending portions of Sec. 2-3 entitled 
"Appointed Officials" of Article I entitled "In General," Chapter 2 entitled "Administration" of the 
Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva 
Alderman Hartz stated that Ordinance 11-33 would make the Municipal Code more consistent with state 
statutes. The ordinance would remove the positions of Street Superintendent, Building Inspector, and 
Zoning Administrator from the listing of "officials" in Sec. 2-3 of the Municipal Code. The ordinance 
would also revise the "How Appointed" provision in Sec. 2-3, changing City Clerk, Director of Public 
Works, Assessor, Comptroller, and Administrator from "Mayor, subject to confirmation by the Council" 
to "Appointment by the City Council." 

Alderman O'Neill expressed concern that Ordinance 11-33 would take authority away from the Council 
and the Mayor, and that it would give more power to the Personnel Committee and Administrator. 
Chairman Krause responded that the Personnel Committee is comprised of many members of the Council 
who participate in the interviewing process. Alderman Hartz said that Ordinance 11-33 would prevent a 
Mayor from making independent appointment decisions and would allow the Council and opportunity to 
vote on appointment recommendations. Alderman O'Neill said that removing positions from the list of 
officials would take authority away from the Council to evaluate or discipline these positions. Alderman 
Hartz said that under the current organizational structure, these positions already serve underneath the 
City Administrator. He stated that the Personnel Committee is still involved with reviewing the 
Administrator's evaluations of these positions and recommending disciplinary actions, when appropriate. 
Administrator Jordan said that the Mayor and members of the Council are always welcome to participate 
in the Personnel Committee's interviewing processes. Chairman Krause stated that it is not uncommon for 
the full Council to be present when higher profile positions are being interviewed. 

LICENSES & PERMITS 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Lake Geneva Marathon" using 
Library Park on May 12, 2012, from 7:00am to 3:00pm (recommended by Board o.fPark 
Commissioners 10/5/11; continued 10/10/11 and 10/24/11) 
Hartz/Marsala motion to suspend rules to permit the applicants to address the Committee. Unanimously 
carried. Pat Schroeder and Frank Dobbs, both of 713 South Lake Shore Drive in Lake Geneva, addressed 
the committee to describe their proposed event. Chairman Krause expressed concern about allowing for
profit events if the application fee wouldn't cover the City services that would be required for a large 
marathon event. Ms. Schroeder stated that she would be comfortable removing the request for an on-site 
ambulance from the application. 

Marsala/O'Neill motion to forward to the Council for approval. Alderman O'Neill stated that the 
Committee should support events that bring people and commerce which the City benefits from. 
Unanimously carried. 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Winterfest Road Races" using 
Library Park on February 4, 2012, from 9:30am to 11:00am (recommended by Board of Park 
Commissioners 10/5/11; continued 10/10/11 and 10/24/11) 
Hartz/Marsala motion to forward to the Council for approval. Unanimously carried. 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Hope Walk, for "Lake Geneva Hope Walk" using 
Library Park on September 29, 2012, from 6:00am to 2:00pm (recommended by Board of Park 
Commissioners 11/02/11) 
MarsalalKrohn motion to forward to the Council for approval. Unanimously carried. 

11.14.11 Finance Minutes - - 2 



Original Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for Lake Geneva Brewing 
Emporium, LLC, 640 West Main Street, Lake Geneva, Troy Anderson, Agent 
City Clerk Hawes indicated that the applicant currently holds both a "Class A" Intoxicating Liquor and 
Class "A" Fennented Beverage License. The applicant is seeking a Class "B" License to be pennitted to 
serve beer on its premises. If approved, the applicant would be required to relinquish their Class A 
licenses. Hartz/Marsala motion to forward to the Council for approval. Unanimously carried. 

Original Operator License applications filed by Mary Meehan, Samantha Haimann, Andraya 
Sturm, and Marian Lindner. 
Hartz/Marsala motion to forward to Council for approval. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Recommendation on RFP for banking services (continued 10110111 and 10124111) 
Comptroller Pollitt said that she completed additional research with regard to the banking services 
proposals that the City received. According to the results of the RFP, the City would save approximately 
$7,500 if it moved its general accounts from PNC Bank to Walworth State Bank. Comptroller Pollitt 
stated that the City also received notice that PNC's banking services would increase an additional 2.8% in 
2012. She suggested that it would make sense to retain PNC for coin-counting services since a branch is 
located within close proximity of City Hall. She stated that PNC would agree to continue providing coin
counting at the rate of 0.10%, or approximately $40 per month. 

Aldennan Hartz expressed concern about the cost of mileage associated with making daily deposits at 
Walworth State Bank, as the nearest location is in Williams Bay. He suggested that Talmer Bank be 
considered because there is a branch located within the City and there would still be banking fee savings 
over PNC. Hartz/Marsala motion to suspend the rules to allow Treasurer Klein to address the Committee. 
Unanimously carried. Treasurer Klein stated that the City currently uses Talmer Bank for its tax accounts. 
She felt that continuing the practice of daily deposits was important, but suggested that driving to 
Walworth State Bank in Williams Bay would not be problem. 

Aldennan Marsala asked how long it would take to change banks. Comptroller Pollitt stated that she 
would recommend phasing the transition over the course of the first four months in 2012. She said that it 
would be prudent to use up the current inventory of checkstock. 

Krause/Krohn motion to recommend moving the City'S general banking accounts to Walworth State Bank 
at the monthly fee of$15.00 and retaining PNC Bank for coin counting services at the rate of 0.10%. 
Aldennan Hartz offered a friendly amendment to continue the practice of daily deposits. Aldennen 
Krause and Krohn, as maker and seconder of the motion respectively, accepted the amendment as 
friendly. Motion carried by vote of 4-1, with Aldennan Hartz opposed. 

DiscussionlRecommendation on award of bid for Maple Park & Dunn Field tennis court 
replacements (continued 10124111) 
Administrator Jordan stated that the Committee was concerned because the only one bid was received for 
the project. He said that the Committee also expressed interest in waiting until the Spring to begin the 
project. The contractor that submitted the bid indicated they could complete the project in 2012 by the 
deadline of May 25,2012. Administrator Jordan said that the Committee could opt to rebid the project in 
the Spring but there is no guarantee that the City will receive more bids. DPW Winkler stated that Payne 
& Dolan's bid was within his expectations for the cost of completing the project. He said that the project 
is not just a resurfacing of the tennis courts, but includes a complete excavation and disposal. DPW 
Winkler indicated that he would not be opposed to rebidding the project in the Spring but cautioned that 
the City may only receive one or two bids due to the limited number of contractors in the area that do 
asphalt work. 

Aldennan Marsala stated that he was aware of a company in Illinois that specializes in tennis court 
reconstruction. Chainnan Krause stated that the City is limited geographically because the cost of 

11.14.11 Finance Minutes 3 - -



transporting asphalt would be very high. Alderman O'Neill suggested that this project be compared with 
other municipalities that have carried out similar projects in order to determine if the current bid is a fair 
price. 

Hartz/Marsala motion to recommend that all bids be rejected and the project be rebid in the Spring. 
Unanimously carried. 

Discussiou/Recommendatiou on CD and CDARS reinvestment and renewal. 
Chairman Krause stated that the CD is currently at a 0.50% rate and the CDARS is at a 0.40% rate. 
Comptroller Pollitt said that the CD came due on November 8th and the CDARS is coming due on the 
1 ih. She stated that many banks are not interested in bidding on CDARS in the current economic climate. 
She suggested that the CD be renewed for a 9-month period at 0.40% and the CDARS be renewed for a 
26-week period under the 0.20% rate available with Community Bank of Delavan. 

Krause/Hartz motion to recommend that the CD be renewed for a nine month period at the rate of 0.50% 
and the CDARS be renewed for a 26-week period at the rate of 0.40%. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Recommendation on Agreement for Current Planning Services with Vandewalle & 
Associates (Administrator Jordan) 
Administrator Jordan said that the agreement includes the same reduced rates that were given to the City 
for 2011. He said that the City budgets about $2,000 per year for financial plauning services with 
Vandewalle & Associates. City Attorney Draper suggested that the indemnification clause on page 6, 
paragraph D be removed from the agreement. 

Hartz/Marsala motion to recommend approval of the agreement dated October 8, 2011 with Vandewalle 
& Associates subject to removal of Article 8, Paragraph D. Marsala 2nd

• Unanimously carried. 

Presentation of Accounts 
Purchase Orders. None. 

Marsala/Krohn motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of$14,476.36. 
Unanimously carried. 

Marsala/Hartz motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of$710,170.94. 
Unanimously carried. 

Marsala/Hartz motion to recommend approval of the Monthly Report from the City Treasurer for 
September. Unanimously carried. 

Adjournment 
Hartz/Marsala motion to adjourn at 7:32pm. Unanimously Carried. 

/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

11.14. 11_Finance _Minutes 4 



Lake Geneva City Hall 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI53147 
(262) 248-3673 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 28,2011-7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance - Alderman Marsala 

3. Roll Call 

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 14, 2011, as published and distributed 

9. Second Reading of Ordinance 11-32, amending Chapter 2, Administration, Article II, City Council of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code regarding the responsibilities of the Personnel Committee 

10. Second Reading of Ordinance 11-33, a Charter Ordinance amending portions of Sec. 2-3 entitled 
"Appointed Officials" of Article I entitled "In General," Chapter 2 entitled "Administration" of the 
Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva 

11. Referral to Planning Commission of request by Windstream Wireless for location of underground conduit through 
the City of Lake Geneva (DPW Winkler) 

12. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations - Alderman Krause 

A. LICENSES & PERMITS 

1) Original "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor (winery) and Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License 
Application for Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Road, Lake Geneva, Kathleen Jackson, Agent 

2) Original Taxi Cab Driver License application filed by Nina Thompson (approved by Police Chief; 
informational only) 

B. Discussion/Action on revisions to the Schedule of Fees 

C. Discussion/Action on disallowance of claim filed by Geneva Hospitality of Lake Geneva (The Cove) 
pursuant to Wis. Stats. 893.80 (lg) 



13. Public Works Committee Recommendations - Alderman Mott 

A. First Reading of Ordinance 11-34, establishing minimum standards for private drives 

B. Discussion! Action on a hold hannless agreement for private drives 

C. Discussion! Action on maintenance of CTH "H" in the City from Walworth County 

14. Plan Commission Recommendations - Alderman Hartz 

A. Resolution ll-R67, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application filed by Raymond and 
Debra Mann, 900 Platt Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for commercial animal boarding in a 
General Industrial zoning district located at 846 Madison Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key 
Numbers ZYUP 00033 and ZYUP 00033A with a condition of a six month review of this Conditional 
Use in relation to any noise issues with barking dogs, any change of owner shall require approval of a 
new conditional use, and to also include all staff recommendations. 

B. First Reading of Ordinance 11-35, amending the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva, 
Walworth County, Wisconsin, to add to the list of allowed billboard signs in the city. The following 
section of the Zoning Ordinance is proposed to be modified as listed: Section 98..:804 (1)(j) (8) Large 
two faced billboard sign near the southwest corner of Edwards Boulevard and TownIine Road. Tax 
Parcel No. ZA4362 00003. 

C. Discussion!Action on an application for Certified Survey Map submitted by Attorney Richard Torhorst on 
behalf of Kevin Weiss and Marianne Feitl, 2030 N. Sedgwick Street, Unit 1, Chicago, IL 60614 for land 
located in the Town of Bloomfield that is within the City's extra-territorial plat review jurisdiction, subject to 
the Bloomfield Road right of way dedication and reservation as depicted in the letter received by Attorney 
Richard Torhorst dated November 21,2011 and any recommendations by the City engineer as mentioned in 
their letter dated November 8, 2011. 

15. Presentation of Accounts - Alderman Krause 

A. Purchase Orders 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of$304.12 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of$52,491.15 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Report from the City Treasurer for October 

16. Mayoral Appointments - Mayor Connors 

A. Appointment of Julie Drolshagen on the Communications Committee 

B. Discussion! Action on temporary appointment of Bob Flemming as treasurer to the Board of Cemetery 
Commissioners (Aldennen Krohn & Marsala) 

17. Adjournment 

11 /23/11 3:15pm 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to 
the City Clerk's office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

CC: Mayor & Council, Administrator, Attorney, Treasurer, Department Heads, Media 

2 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2011-7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:35pm. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Mott. 

Roll Call. Present: Aldermen Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill. Also present: 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper, DPW Winkler, and City Clerk Hawes. 

Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
Mayor Connors announced that Winter Parking Restrictions will be in effect from November 15, 2011 through March 31, 
2012. 

Re-consider business from previous meeting. None. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Kevin Fleming, 1032 Wisconsin St., addressed the Council in regard to Ordinance 11-31, requesting that the Council does 
not eliminate the free, two-hour seasonal parking. Mr. Fleming said that at the last Parking Commission meeting, various 
options were discussed relating to how the new parking system could operate. He requested that the Commission be given 
the opportunity to work with the Council in discussing these issues. 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
City Clerk Hawes acknowledged receipt of a letter from Jesse Jacobs indicating that he will be resigning from the Police and 
Fire Commission at the end ofthe year. The City also received an e-mail from Robert and Mary Pesche, N2887 Wildwood 
Dr., Geneva, asking that the City maintain the two-year parking sticker program for non-residents. 

Approval of Minutes 
Kehoe/Kupsik motion to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 24, 2011, as published and distributed. 
Unanimously carried. 

Second Reading and Approval of Ordinance 11-31, amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, of 
the Lake Geneva Municipal Code regarding parking meter fees and seasonal free parking provisions 
Alderman Kehoe motion to approve Ordinance 11-31 as drafted. No second. Motion fails. 

Hartz/O'Neill motion to continue the Second Reading of Ordinance 11-31 to the regular meeting of November 28,2011. 
Alderman Hartz suggested that the Council continue this item to allow time to review Chapter 74 of the Municipal Code in 
its entirety and determine any other provisions that should be updated to be consistent with the new parking system that will 
be implemented in 2012. Alderman Kehoe suggested that staff determine the cost that would be associated with 
reconfiguring the current meter heads from $0.50 per hour to $1.00 per hour. Administrator Jordan stated that he spoke with 
the manufacturer of the City's current parking meters and was told that reconfiguring the meter heads for all 367 meters 
would not be possible because the mechanics are obsolete. Alderman O'Neill agreed that there are other parts of the 
Municipal Code should be rewritten in order to be consistent with the new parking system. Motion withdrawn. 

Hartz/O 'Neill motion to deny the Second Reading of Ordinance 11-31. Mayor Connors suggested that the Council hold a 
special workshop to discuss revising the parking ordinances. Unanimously carried. 

Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations - Alderman Krause 

RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution 11-63, establishing locations for sign age prohibiting firearms and weapons in City-owned structures 

1l.14.11 Council Minutes - -



Krause/Kupsik motion to approve, with the modifications to include all three buildings of the Street Department located on 
Carey St., the addition of the fire stations located at 730 Marshall St. and 1003 Host Dr., and the clarification that it would 
apply to the second floor of the Riviera. Motion carried by vote of6 to 2, with Aldermen Krohn and O'Neill opposed. 

ORDINANCES 

First Reading of Ordinance 11-32, amending Chapter 2, Administration, Article n, City Council of the Lake Geneva 
Municipal Code regarding the responsibilities of the Personnel Committee 
Alderman Hartz stated that Ordinance 11-32 would address an inconsistency within the City's ordinances with respect to 
personnel appointments. This ordinance would add the term "and officials" to Sec. 2-49(3) where it discusses what positions 
the Personnel Committee will conduct interviews and make recommendations for. Alderman Hartz stated that this would 
make it consistent with the list of positions in Sec. 2-3, which are identified as "officials." He said that Alderman Krause 
suggested that the tenn be revised to "and appointed officials." Mayor Connors suggested that the term be "and appointed 
officials, as listed in Sec.2-3." First reading only; no action taken. 

First Reading of Ordinance 11-33, a Charter Ordinance amending portions of Sec. 2-3 entitled "Appointed Officials" 
of Article I entitled "In General," Chapter 2 entitled" Administration" of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake 
Geneva 
Aldennan Hartz stated that Ordinance 11-33 would make the Municipal Code more consistent with state statutes. The 
ordinance would remove the positions of Street Superintendent, Building Inspector, and Zoning Administrator from the 
listing of "officials" in Sec. 2-3 of the Municipal Code. The ordinance would also revise the "How Appointed" provision in 
Sec. 2-3, changing City Clerk, Director of Public Works, Assessor, Comptroller, and Administrator from "Mayor, subject to 
confirmation by the Council" to "Appointment by the City Council." First reading only; no action taken. 

LICENSES & PERMITS 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Lake Geneva Marathon" using Library Park on 
May 12, 2012, from 7:00am to 3:00pm (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 10/5/11; continued 10/10/11 
and 10/24/11) 
Krause/Marsala motion to approve, with the modification that the ambulance service be removed from the application. 
Unanimously carried. 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Sports, LLC, for "Winterfest Road Races" using Library Park on 
February 4,2012, from 9:30am to 11:00am (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 10/5/11; continued 
10/10/11 and 10/24/11) 
Krause/Kupsik motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 

Park Permit application filed by Lake Geneva Hope Walk, for "Lake Geneva Hope Walk" using Library Park on 
September 29, 2012, from 6:00am to 2:00pm (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 11/02/11) 
Krause/Kupsik motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 

Original Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for Lake Geneva Brewing Emporium, LLC, 640 
West Main Street, Lake Geneva, Troy Anderson, Agent 
Krause/Hartz motion to approve. Alderman Krause stated that the applicant current holds a "Class A"/Class "A" combo 
license. The applicant would be relinquishing these licenses to obtain the Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License, 
allowing them to serve fermented malt beverages on their premises. Unanimously carried. 

Original Operator License applications filed by Mary Meehan, Samantha Haimann, Andraya Sturm, and Marian 
Lindner. 
Krause/Hartz motion to approve. Unanimously can-ied. 

Original Taxi Driver License application filed by Brian Swaney (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 

Discussion/Action on RFP for banking services (continued 10/10/11 and 10/24/11) 
Krause/Marsala motion to approve moving the City's general banking accounts to Walworth State Bank at the monthly fee 
of $15.00 and retaining PN C Bank for coin counting services at the rate of 0.10%. Alderman Krause stated that the City is 
currently paying $853.06 per month for banking services with PNC Bank. He said that a decrease of $7,500 in banking fees 
is being budgeted for 2012. Walworth State Bank submitted a proposal for banking services at a fee of $15.00 per month. 
11.14.11 Council Minutes - - 2 



Aldennan Krause said that even after considering the cost of driving to the branch in Williams Bay every day, the City could 
still expect at least $7,500 in annual savings. Aldennan Krause said that the Finance, License and Regulation Committee is 
recommending continuing to use PNC Bank for coin counting services because a branch is located close to City Hall. Mayor 
Connors stated that he is concerned about the extra time that will be required by a staff person to make daily trips to the 
Williams Bay branch. He said he is also curious about the safety rating of the banks being considered. Aldennan Kehoe 
agreed that the travel time would be a concern and suggested including pick-up services as part of the banks' proposals. 

Roll Call: Krause, Mott, Marsala, Kupsik, O'Neill and Krohn voted "yes". Hartz and Kehoe voted "no". Motion carried by 
vote of 6 to 2. 

Discussion/Action on award of bid for Maple Park & Dunn Field tennis court replacements (continued 10/24/11) 
Krause/Hartz motion to reject the bid. Aldennan Krause stated that after lengthy discussion, the Finance, License, and 
Regulation Committee decided it would be prudent to rebid the project in the Spring in hopes of receiving more than one 
bid. Aldennan Mott expressed opposition in rejecting the bid, stating that there was a possibility that the City does not 
receive more than one bid in the Spring and that it could be at a higher cost. Aldennan Kehoe agreed and expressed concern 
that waiting until the Spring could delay the project. Aldennan Hartz stated that the bidding could take place in February or 
March, providing ample time to complete the project by May. He said that striving to obtain more than one bid is 
advantageous to the City. Aldennan Kupsik asked whether additional contractors would be contacted if the project were 
rebidded. DPW Winkler stated that the City posted the RFP publically and contacted a list of seven pre-qualified contractors 
for the initial bidding process. If it were rebidded, DPW Winkler said he would contact the same list of contractors, and any 
other qualified finns that they become aware of to notify them that the project is being rebidded. DPW Winkler stated that it 
is not uncommon for the City to receive only one or two bids for asphalt projects due to the limited number of contractors in 
the area that do asphalt work. Mayor Connors noted that the motion to reject the bid requires a two-thirds majority. 

Roll Call: Hartz, Marsala, Kehoe, O'Neill, and Kupsik voted "yes". Krause, Mott, and Krohn voted "no". The required 
supennajority for passage having not been achieved, the motion failed by vote of 5 to 3. 

Kehoe/Mott motion to approve the award of bid for Maple Park & Dunn Field tennis courts and fencing replacement in the 
amount of $230,950. Aldennan O'Neill said that he preferred continuing the item to allow time to research whether the bid 
amount is acceptable in comparison to costs for similar projects. 

Roll Call: Hartz, Marsala, Kehoe, and Kupsik voted "yes". Krause, Mott, and Krohn voted "no". Tiebreaker: Mayor 
Connors voted "yes". Motion carried by vote of 5 to 4. 

DiscussionlRecommendation on CD and CDARS reinvestment and renewal. 
Krause/Kehoe to approve renewal of CD for a nine-month period at the rate of 0.50% and the CDARS be renewed for a 26-
week period at the rate of 0.40%. Aldennan Krause stated that short renewal periods are being recommended due to the 
current poor climate for investment rates. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on Agreement for Current Planning Services with Vandewalle & Associates (Administrator 
Jordan) 
Krause/Hartz motion to recommend approval of the agreement dated October 8, 2011 with Vandewalle & Associates subject 
to removal of Article 8, Paragraph D. Marsala 2nd

• Aldennan Krause said that the agreement includes the same reduced rates 
that were given to the City for 2011. City Attorney Draper stated that he recommended striking Article 8, Paragraph D 
because it is an indemnification clause and, by state statute, the City cannot extend its governmental immunity. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Parking Commission Recommendations - Alderman Marsala 

Discussion/Action on the addition of a second disabled reserved parking space in front of the Lake Geneva Public 
Library 
Marsala/Krause move to approve. Aldennan Marsala stated that Library Director Andrea Peterson proposed to the Parking 
Commission that an additional disabled reserved parking space be added in front of the library. The Parking Commission 
decided to move the furthest south stall on Wrigley Drive to the front of the library. Administrator Jordan said that this 
would affect the parking stall numbering. He stated that staff would prefer to wait until the new parking system is installed 
1l.14.11 Council Minutes - - 3 



before changes are made to the stall numbers. Mayor Connors suggested that this topic be postponed and discussed as part of 
a special parking workshop. Motion withdrawn. 

Marsala/Krause motion to continue to a parking workshop to be held in the near future. Unanimously carried. 

Presentation of Accounts Alderman Krause 

Purchase Orders. None. 

Krause/Hartz motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $14,476.26 
Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Krause/Marsala motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $71 0, 170.94. 
Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, and Krohn voted "yes". Aldennan O'Neill voted "no". Motion 
carried by vote of 7 to 1. 

Marsala/Hartz motion to approve Monthly Report from the City Treasurer for September. Unanimously carried. 

Closed Session 
Krause/Kupsik motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (l)(g) to confer with legal counsel who is 
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation which it is or is 
likely to become involved in re: Mirbeau of Geneva Lake, LLC (City Attorney Draper). 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

The Council entered into Closed Session at 9:00pm. Also present: Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper, and City 
Clerk Hawes. 

Krause/Krohn motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. The 
Council reconvened in open session at 9: 17pm. 

Krause/Kupisk motion to direct the City's insurance company to proceed with a settlement with Mirbeau of Geneva Lake, 
LLC for the amount discussed in closed session which is within the City's insurance policy. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Adjournment 
Krause/Mott motion to adjourn at 9: 19pm. Unanimously carried. 

/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

11.14.11 Council Minutes - - 4 



ORDINANCE NO. 11-32 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE II, CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE LAKE GENEVA MUNICIPAL CODE 

NOW THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin does ordain 
as follows: 

1. The following portion of Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE II, CITY COUNCIL, Sec. 2-
49(3) Personnel Committee is amended by adding the following as subsection f: 

f. The Personnel committee will interview all prospective full time City employees and Officials 
(excepting Police and Fire Department officers and employees) and make recommendations 
concerning employment to the City Council. 

2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law 

3. Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this day of_November ,2011. 

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 

Attest: _____________ _ 
MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 

First Reading: 11114111 
Second Reading: ___ _ 

Adoption: ___ _ 
Published: ----



ORDINANCE NO. 11-33 

A CHARTER ORDINANCE AMENDING PORTIONS OF SEC. 2-3 ENTITLED "APPOINTED 
OFFICIALS" OF ARTICLE I ENTITLED "IN GENERAL," CHAPTER 2 ENTITLED 

"ADMINISTRATION" OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA WISCONSIN. 

1. The following is a Charter Ordinance amending portions of Sec. 2-3 entitled "Appointed Officials" of 
ARTICLE I entitled "IN GENERAL," Chapter 2 entitled "ADMINISTRATION" of the Municipal 
Code City of Lake Geneva Wisconsin. 

A. Amend Section 2-3 Appointed Officials by deleting aU of Section 2-3 and replacing it with 
the following: 

Sec. 2-3. Appointed officials. [Code 1992, Sec. 1.02; Ord. No. 99-13, Sec. I, 8-9-1999; amended 5 
24-2010 by Ord. No. 10-05] 

Appointed officials of the city shall be selected in the manner and for the terms prescribed as follows: 

Official How Appointed Term 
(1) City Clerk Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 
(2) Fire Chief Police and fire commission Indefinite 
(3) Police Chief Police and fire commission Indefinite 
(4) Director of Public Warks Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 
(5) Assessor Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 
(6) Comptroller Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 
(7) Administrator Appointment by the City Council Indefinite 

B. Sec. 2-3. Appointed officials, was amended by deleting "Street Superintendent," "Building 
Inspector," and "Zoning Administrator" from the above table. Under the provision "How 
Appointed" in the above table, "Mayor, subject to confirmation by Council" was changed to 
"Appointment by the City Council" for the following Officials: City Clerk, Director of Public 
Works, Assessor, Comptroller, and Administrator. 

2. This Charter Ordinance shall take effect 60 days after passage and publication provided a properly filed 
petition for referendum on this Charter Ordinance is not filed within said time as provided by Sec. 
66.0101(5), Wis. Stats. 

3. Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, this 2011. 

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 

Attest _____________ _ 
MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 

First Reading: 11114111 
Second Reading: __ _ 

Adoption: __ _ 
Published: ---



Date: November 23,2011 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
MICHAELD. HAWES 

626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

To: Members of the Finance, License and Regulation Committee 

Re: Class B Combo License Application - Winery Exception to Quota 

This memo is in reference to the original "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor and Class "B" 
Fermented Malt Beverage license application for Study Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Road, 
Kathleen Jackson, Agent. 

Please note that the applicant is a registered winery with the State of Wisconsin and, therefore, 
may hold a "Class B" license as an exception to the quota for this type oflicense (per Wis. 
Stats.125.51(3)(am)). As a winery, the "Class B" license will allow the business to sell wine to 
for consumption in open containers on premises or in original packaging for off-premises 
consumption. The license in this case does not authorize the business the sale of intoxicating 
liquor other than wine. 

The applicant is also seeking the Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage license to sell beer for on
premises or off-premises consumption. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 



ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipaf cferk, 

For the license period beginning 

ending 

TO THE GOVERNING BODY of the: 

County of __ ""-=-_=-: _______ --------'~ _________ __ Aldermanic Dis!. No, 

20 
20 
---

(if required by ordinance) 

1, TI18 named INDIVIDUAL PAI~TNERSHIP c& LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZIITION 

makes application for [tIe alcohol bevemge license(s) checked above, 

TOTAL FEE 

2, Name last name, first, middle; corporations/limited liability companies ron,<tornd name): 

An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-l03, must be !lnd att!lched Willis by each individual by each member of a 
partnership, and each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 
liability company, tile name, title, iJnd place of residence of each person, 

Title Name Home Address Post Office & Zip Code 

PresidenlffV1ember __ ~M~1L __ J~tk~Z:,L;j_A.c".lI~1?~F-J._7 __ ±Q_LSHD]-1 1::t2s1:-1_,_S2JL-uJlf"S. I2DAO 
Vice PresidentlMember ____ fY:"~Bzl~_ ... __ D__:::Jk~L85; .... A..._,_ .. ~~S..cl.l",,j_I ... ""---""-.-.-._....._.1.\ .. __ . _____ .... __ __ _ 

Secretary/Member --------------------------------------______ -t...-r:<=-""'-----'''-''''''-"L"",''''-''-'LL-""--""_'-' ___ C::> 

TreasurerlMember ______ _ 

Agent 
Directors/Managers _____________________ . __________ , _________ , _______________ . ______ _ 

3. Trade Name Business Phone Numbp,r 

4. Address of Premises ~ __ '::'1QL_s:H:f2~£)(:";:~_:~22gL~'~~_Is~ Post Office & Zip Code " _--"-'~.L __ ''--_'___ _______ _ 

5. Is individual, partners or agent of corporationllimited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 
training course for til is iicense period? . . , , . , , , , , , , ,. ~ Yes 

6, Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? 
.,. Does any other ~ICOhol ~e\l::age retaillicense~ or wholesale permittee have any int:rest in or coqtrol of this busin,ess? .. , . , . _ .. ,_ .. _ 
8. (a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state _ W I.SLDJ0s:'I~d date (0' /,5 'QJ. __ ot registration. 

(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary 01 any otiler corporation or limited liability company? . 
(0) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 

agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? , , , , , . , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ' , , , 
(NOTE: All applicants explain hilly on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5, 6, 7 and 8 above) 

9, Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored, The applicant mllst include 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 
[}(J No 

IE! No 

i2'9. No 

kJ No 

all roOIllS including living quarters, if lIsed, for the sales, service, andlor storage of alcohol beverages alld records, (Alcohol beverages 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described,) LO u..J'i'/2 {tYe:::z.."" 0 P l3i;/ (Dlb. J/;, f PATLQ. ______ _ 

10, Legal description (omit if street address is given above): ________________________________ . ___________________ . ________ . ___ _ 

11, (0) Was tllis premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? . , , , , , . , . , . Yes ~ No 
(b) If yes, under what name was license issued? ___ _ 

12, Does the applicant understand they must file a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form 5630.5) 
before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937 -8864} , , . , , , , . , , , _ , .. , , , , . , , , .. , , 

13, Does the applicant understand a Wisconsin Seller'S Permit must be applied for and issued in the same name as that shown in 
Section 2, above? [phone (608) 266-2776] "" , . . , , , , , , , , , , , , , .. , . , , , , , . , , .. , , . , , , , 

14. Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer 01 30 days for liquor? , 

,. ® Yes 

"'~ Yes 
Yes 

No 

o No 
!KL No 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above Ruestions has been truthfully answered to the besl of the knowl
edge of the Signers. Signers agree to operate lilis business according to law and that the rights and responsibilitie conferred by tile license(s), if granted, will not be assigned to 
another. (IndiVidual applicants and each member of a partnership applicant must sign corporate officer(s), memb imanagers of Limited Lrablhty Companres must sign,) Any lack of 
access to any portion of a licensed premises dUring rnspectlonStgeofi Wis00P1S1rinspe 'tron ~t;, ref sailS a mlsdem 'nor and nds roy revocation of thiS license 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO j(J0RE ME Notary: public (. ____ ,/ / 
thls~_ -l '+.1!> ... _. d,y "- ..Q~': -Sabrin'& M.-Waswo- L """"~~Y~~-f#lt - -- ---- __ .. " A/) /1 .. (Of GBr of Cor nt (j Ll8lllily G 

_ -rl/( {,l ~ ___ _ 
- - - (ClerklNotary PubliC) - r f Cor oralio IMem 

My commission expires , ______ I .. ...:O ___ r ... ,"-_ .. ,, __ ·-_.c ..... _ .. o-'-'-__ . ____________ .. _____ __ 

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 
Date received and filed // .,' U- 'I 
with municipal clelk .' 7 - /, 

Date; license granted 

AT-i0G (R, 8-11) 

Date reported to council/board Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 

Date license issued License number Issued 

Wlsconsm Department of RevenL18 



SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMiTED LIABILITY COMPANY 

Submit to municipal clerk, 

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The apPOintment must be signed by the officer(s) 
of the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper 
local official. 

To the governing body of 

Town 

Village 

City 

The undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/managers of --(~~~~;~Fe'"(;r';;'r~;:;tk:;;k7~aiJt;ati';;,'';;i7miiea7Tabi,iiiV(~omnarIVJ'-''-''-

a corporation/organization or limited liability company application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as 

appoints 

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative 
to alcohol beverages conducted therein, Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/ 
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin? 

Yes lXJ No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies), 

---"-------, --------
Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? ([5\l Yes No 

How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? --±~LJ.f-~r:S.. 

Place of residence last year"4D_L"_SJj!'"'I.::.i::!QPs,td ___ ~~L~{;?,,:::? __ ,,(;l~ __ ,,,,,'=L~,b~7A_, 

For: 

And: 

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT 

I, ___ ffi::::o±:i-~~o&J_, ~_,,,_~~rJ __ , ___ ,,,,_, ____ ,,_,,_,,, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the 
(print/type agent's name) 

corporation/organization/limite liability company and assllme full responsibility for the conduct of all buslI1ess relative to alcohol 
bever?ges onducted on the? emlses ~ rporation/organizatlonlllmited liability company 

, '_ --11 . ( Lf· If Agent's age _-'---'--__ , 
(elate) 

- /ZdDAr0 spI2/IUt.;;o.G; iZOAd) , (AiLE 6t:~ib. 0;4=') Date ofbirth_L~~..Je 'L-
(home aelelress of agen1) 

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official) 

I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records, To the best of my knowledge, with the available information, 
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and I have no objection to the agent appointed, 

Approved on __ -=~_' __ by ------'-'--'C'-c--"C""'-'-;;--":--'~~-,-7.""'---"'---

AT-104 (R 4~09) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 

Submit to municipal clerk. 

Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 

Home Address (street/route) Zip Code 

.LfD I 
Home Phone Number 

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one): 

D Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual. 

A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

Ikl rv\ <C.-fV\ B -zj::). .... ,. of ".I Ji:e....tcs:,.o 1--"::) LUI ~ £ L-' __ <2-
(OfflcerIDirectorIMemberIManagerIAgent) (Name of Corporation, Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 

1, How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 4 q 
---------~~-=~~~~---------------------

2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 
or municipality? ........ , ....................... , . , , ..... , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. D Yes ~NO 
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 
status of charges pending, (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form,) 

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 
municipality? ......... , ... , .. , . , ......... , ....... , .................. , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes ~,No 
If yes, describe status of charges pending. 

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 
beverage license or permit? ............ ,., ...... ,......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. D Yes lEt No 
If yes, identify. 

----------------------------~(~N~am=e~.L~0=ca~tio~n~a=nd~T~~~e~07fL~ic~en~s=~~Pe~m~i~0-------------------------------

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 
member/ agerja~t of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 
brewe /winery ~r wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? . . . . . . . . .. DYes D No 

If yes, identify. ..litedLSo ~ LV I ~£ LLC- t../xU-C C:::..">f::-::JuPYA WA-LL00r2..TI+ 
(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) (Address By City add County) 

6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To 

KATk<1 Vfa..e..,t:.S"V ~ 40( SItr.AZ-r Dk0 Sp, (2.D I LD(\ Pt2-10E:A..2y( 
Employer's Name CD. Employer's Address Employed From To 

C4~'D? JI~M7r0r l.A..)£:u_S Sr. L~,Gu0cJI'>..;. ,. Loof) 10' '7..009 

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

this I ~-\'hday of !Vo>Je rv,J~'1 
k~ -'01. v-2tl~ 

(Clerl<JNotary Public) 

My commission expires )0 /J~~~()13 
a e Of Wisconsin 

AT-103 (R. 8·11) 
Notary Public 

Sabrina M. Wasvvo 

(
---'""~'\J 

" / 
~"', 2c 

Printed on 
Recycled Paper 

Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE , 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LfCENSE APPLICATION 

Submit to municipal clerk 

The above m'lmed individual provides the following information ass pefsonwho is (oheck cme): 

Apptylng for an aleonalbeverage iloonse as anil'lulvidluiI, 

A member of a partnenHII!> which is making application for an alcohol beverage licensE), 

"~~"~'~··~'~~~~;~~d~MQ~~~~,,·,,·····,~m·"··"·"~~~~~~K~~~~~i~~Nr.~~~~~-"··-···~·-· 
whioh is making application for an alcohol beverage lioense, 

The above named individual provides the follOWing informatioMothelioenslng authority: 

t How long halfe. YOll continuously resided in Wisconsin prIor to this date? ._ .. '"."": ..... :!..".,\,' .• ~::[ .. ~~.!:~L~::.~:";;i?;"." .. , •....•. ".,., ....... , ""-""" 
2, Have you ever been convict:ec::l of any offenses {other than traffic unrelated to 

violation of anyfedera! laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other .statesor ordinances oJ any 
or Illunlcipallty? , , , ' , , , , , , , . " ' , " .", ,,' "",,""'" """"""""'""'""'"'' VIil!!; 
If yes, give law or ordinanoe violated, ttial court, trial date and penalty Imposed, and/or date, and 
status of charges pending, (Ifmort; fl)()m Is needed, continue em ~vlilr$1iI side oHhls form,) 

:11 Are for any prel'lEmtlypendlnS against you {otherti1al1 traffic unrelatt;ld to 
for violatioo of any federal laws , any Wisconslrllaws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any 
municipality? , , " . , "" , , , , , , " "" .. '."",,, ," , .. . , " , , ' , . , , , , , , ., ., , , . '" ., "", '" .". """, 
If yes; dasertbe status of chargellpending, 

4, Oo)'ou hofd, are you making application for:Coirr aa·;:;re;;Ylco;uu·~a;~n~iiCe:r~"d~;;e.~~-or:;gMi~ofic·Orj;~i~rtl~ntno~i;;:oiit'-"~~""'""-'";"'''''''''"'''''"''"'''''''''''''''''' 
organization ormember/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 
beverage license or permit'? ." , ., .. , , • , , . , , ,'. , , ., , , , , , , , ' , , , ,. """"""".""" ".,."., ... ", 
ILyes, Identify, 

·"-'-'-"~~·----"-~~-~--~-·"~ff~~~~~b~~~~u.m~~~1~"~--"--~-,.----~-------

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stookholder, agent or employe of any person orcorporatton or 
mambar~acla!lentofa UmltedUabiUty company holding or apply.ingfora wholesale beer permit, 
breWe~inery e!£!!!tWr wholesale liquor, manufacturer 01' rectifier permltlnti1e State of WiscOh$in'i' ' , , , • " , , , 
If yes, Identify, 

-~~~~~,~~~.~~~~=~~~~.-~ 

Yes 

TheunoefSlgned,beil'lg first duly sworn 01'1 oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoiogapplicat!On;that 
the has reactant! made a complete answer to each question, andthattheal1swers In e.achinstanceare trueandcorfSct The 
l.mderslgn(:ldfuMer understands that anylloense issWi!ldcc:mtrary to Ohapter 125 oItha Wisconsin StaMas shall be void, and under 
penalty o.fstate law, the applioant may be prose outed forsubmilting false statements and affidavit$in cormeotion with this application, 

Subscrlbed·and swomto:before me 

~~20~ 
(CllrrklN~lal)l PubliC 

My (:ommission -expires _ I 6 _ de) !;tQ!:s 
. State of WisconSin 

!<t'1!)3Im, !;.111 Notary Public 
Sabrina M. Waswo 



VVlSCONSIN DI':PARTMENT Of REVENUE 
f'Oc£OX··.8902 
MADISON, WI 53708c8902 

JACKSON WINE LLC 
401 SHERIDAN SPRINGS RD 
LAKE GENEVA WI 53147-9685 

State of . Wisconsin·· . fI.DERARTMENTOF.REVENUE 

REGISiRATjO'~ iJNIT 

2135 RIMROCK RD PO BOX 8902 MADISON,VVl5370a·8902 

EMAIL: salcsl0@revenue.wi:gov WEBSITE: VW<NHeVOnuB,wi:Oov 

Letter 10: 1-0399725504 

of Wisconsin. DEPARTMENT. OF REVENUE 

Wis<:mlsin.Sr,llel's Pormit 'P<lfl;oBal Waile1 
Gopv 

SeUers Pelmlt Number: 45(:;'0003399252·:02 
Expiration Date: 3'1 "Qote2013 
Leg,!IIReaINanm JACKSON WINE LL,C; 

RegistrationCerfificate 

Certificate Expiration Date: 31 ~Oct-2013 

LEGAUREAL NAME: JACKSQNWINE LLC 

Thisceftificateconfirms that· youareregisteredw.lth th.eWisconsin Department of Revenue. 
This certificate is not transferable. 

Ifyou(businessis.notQper8J,te.difrom .afixftJdlocation, such as.craftsnovvs,ft(3C1 markets,etc" the 
waflet·copy should be displayed or carried with you to various events. 

Ydu.are ·authorlzed toengage<in the businessactivtty(les) indicatedJor the followingtax(es) ; 

l' ax ·.l'~..:...p-,-e~· ............ _. 
Sales & UseTex 

Excise Liquor' 

N\IINPAS ,aIl018(RHI11) 

AcoQuntl]':vpeCeaseDa:te 
.~--~~~~~~~--~------. 

seUeris·Permrt 

WI W1ne.ry 

iN'umDer 
45S;;(fJ003399252..;Q2 

3'15·000339925.2·05 



City of Lake Geneva 
Licenses Issued between 11/28/2011 and 11/28/2011 

Taxi Cab Driver 
Issued License No Customer 

11/28/2011 2011 - 25 Nina Thompson 
Employer: N & T Enterprises, Inc. 

Taxi Cab Driver 

Address 

215-3C Country Club Drive 
D/B/A lakes Area Taxi 

Count: 1 

Date: 11/23/2011 

Time: 9:33 AM 
Page: 1 

Lake Geneva, WI 5 
P.O. Box 382 Delavan, WI 53115 

Totals for this Type: 

Total 

25.00 

25.00 



Resolution ll-R64 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does hereby establish the 
following revised schedule of fees, effective January 1, 2012. 

SCHEDULE OF FEES FEE SCHEDULE APPROVED AT 
11/21/11 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

$10.00 Each 
$15.00 each 

$50.00 Annual 
$500.00 

Class A Beer $100.00 
Class C Wine $100.00 
Class B $500.00 
Class· B Beer 

; ...................................... R ........ e ....... s .... e ..... ~y~ .... ~!~~~ .. l? .. ~~q~?! ...... . 
of 

Publication Fee 
<0 ............................................................................................................... _ •••••••••• 

ANNEXATION FILING FEE - DUE UPON PETITION 
........................................................... ; .............................................................................................................................................................................•............... 

AMUSEMENTS 
................................................... _ ........... . 

s;;?~~Qp~!~!~~~~~~~~~~!:i~~lj~~~??~ 
ASSESSMENT LETTER 

BUSINESS LICENSE 

Late fee after 15 
CAT LICENSE 

Not 

Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption $5.00 (in addition to license fee) 
of new animal if occurs after 1 

DOG LICENSE 

Not Neutered $20.00 Annual 
Neutered $10.00 Annual 

Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption of $5.00 (in addition to license fee) 
new animal if 

BOWLING ALLEY $20.00 lane 
BILLIARDS OR POOL TABLE $40.00 table 
CARRIAGE COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 

Each Additional $25.00 
CARRIAGE OPERATOR LICENSE $25.00 annual 
CLOSING OUT SALE $25.00 event 

'U'UrI.'--'-'-' LICENSE * STATUTORY $100.00 Annual 
DIRECT SELLERS PERMIT $50.00 nonrefundable fee 
MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT 

$50.00 Annual 
Transfer $50.00 

MOBILE HOME PARK LICENSE $100.00 Annual 

1 



CITY PARK PERMITS .00 nonrefundable application fee 

49 Attendees or less 
$30.00 Rental 

Resident $30.00 Rental 
Non-Resident $75.00 Rental 

50 to 149 Attendees 
Non-Profit 
Resident 
Non-Resident 

150 or more Attendees 
Non-Profit 
Resident 
N on-Resident 

PARKING STICKERS 

Senior Citizen (Age 62 and over) Free La~jl~L. yeal 

- free amount of meter 
Resident & Non-Resident Property Owners under Free Lasts 2 years (even) 
age 62 
- 2 hours free 
Business Owner $25.00 Lasts 2 years (e 
- 2 hours free $15.00 for 1 
Walworth County Resident $80.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 

; ....................................... -........... 2 .......... h ........ o ....... u ........ r ..... s .......... f .... r ..... e ...... e ......... "' .... a ..... r ..... k ....... i .... n ........ "" .................................................................................................................................................................... ; ....................................................................................... ..................................... $ ...... ~.9.:.99 .. !<?E ... !.Y~~E .... . 
Parkin Lot Permit $200.00 Annual ; ...........•.........•.•......•........•.......•.•.•............ ~............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... : ................................................................................................................................................................. . 

PARKING RATES 

S ace rate $1.00 hour* 
PARKING TICKETS 

Ex ired Meter/Kiosk authorization 
After 15 da s* 
Second Collection Letter Fee 

PUBLIC ASSEMBLY PERMIT 

PUBLIC RECORDS * STATUTORY 

$0.25 per page 

Circus $50.00 
Tent Show - 1 
Tent Show - Each Additional 
All Other $2.00 

RETURNED CHECK FEE $30.00 each 
ROOM TAX LICENSE $10.00 Annual 
STREET USE PERMIT 

$40.00 

2 



More than two $100.00 
EXEMPT REPORT FILING $20.00 

Late Fee $20.00 
CAB COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
Each Additional Car $25.00 

$25.00 Annual 

$200.00 
$275.00 I 

$25 

BEACH 

(Open Memorial Day thru Labor Day -
no 

Free 

Seasonal Pass Adult 13 and u 
Seasonal Pass Child 7-12 

Rafts 
Rafts 

,.. ............................ C ......... a ...... b ....... a ....... n ....... a ........ s .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... +........................................................................................................................~~Q:QQJ?~~49.:y 
BUOy/SLIP RATES ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY BY 

RESOLUTION 

RIVIERA RENTALS 
Maximum attendees is 380 
Securi De osit 
Resident Rental Fee 
Non-Resident Rental Fee 
Not-for-Profit Rental Fee $400.00 

Additional Renter HVl'~"'n""'_ Rate 
Additional Renter Rate 

BUILDING & ZONING DEPT. 

BUILDING 

Minimum permit fee for all permits $50.00 

Residences -

One & Two family & attached garage (new, $0.31 / sq. ft. 
addition and 
Accessory buildings & garages $0.22 / sq. ft. 

Decks $50.00 

3 



......................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Residences - Apartments, Three family & over, Row $0.31 / sq. ft. 
Housing, Multiple Family Dwellings, Institutional (new, 
addition and alterations) 

I~l~~~] Bm;iness, Office Building (new, addition or $0.28 / sq. ft. 
1 " \ 

Manufacturing or Industrial (new, addition or alteration) $0.22/ sq. ft. 

Permit to start construction $100.00 (1-2 family) 
$150.00 (all others) 

Residential Roofing and Siding $50.00 

All other buildings, structures, alterations, residing, $10.00 / $1,000.00 valuation 
reroofing, repairs, where square footage cannot be 
calculated 
Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust $75.00 / Unit 
SY;:jlelll;:j 
Heating, Incinerator Units and Wood Burning $50.00/ unit, up to and including 
Appliances, (New or replacement) 150,000 BTU units. Additional 

fee of $16.00 / each 50,000 BTU 
fraction thereof up to a maximum of 

$750.00 / unit. 
Heating and Air Conditioning Distribution Systems $2.00/100 sq. ft. of conditioned area 

with a minimum fee 
Air Conditioning - Other than Wall Units (new or $50.00/ unit up to 3-tons or 36,000 
replacement) BTU's. Additional fee of $16.00 each 

ton or 12,000 BTU's or fraction 
thereof up to a maximum of 

$750.00 / unit. 
Permanently installed Wall unit $20.00 / unit 

Wrecking or Razing - Building Inspector may waive fee $75.00 (One or Two Family 
if structure is condemned Residences and Accessory Structure 

over 250 sq. ft.) 
All others $200.00 

Moving buildings over public right-of-ways $150.00 plus $0.03/ sq. ft. 

Fuel Tanks $50.00 administrative fee / tank for 
installation or removal 

Re-Inspections $50.00 / inspection 

Plan Examination: 

One and Two Family Residence $100.00 

Apartments, Three Family Residence, Row $75.00 plus $10.00 / unit 
Housing, Multiple family Building 
Commercial, Industrial, Institutional & Additions $150.00 , 

4 



Heating Plans, Energy Calculations, or Tlahtlna 
v v $75.001 Plan 

Plans submitted separately 
Additions, Alterations to 1 & 2 Family Dwellings 

Accessory building over 240 sq. ft., and decks for $40.00 
1 & 2 family dwellings 

Special Inspections and Reports $100.001 inspection 

Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal 
T 

Occupancy Permit - Residential $50.00 

Commercial and Industrial $100.00 

Temporary (6 months or less) $75.00 

Plumbing Permit $12.00 1 fixture, drain or device 
$1.001 lineal foot of sewer or 

private water main. 

Electrical Permit - for minor installations with fees not $0.101 sq. ft. of area served or 
exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the $1.00 per device box - If area 
Inspector, cannot be calculated. 

Electrical Service (New, Alteration or Upgrade) Residential $75.00 
Commercial $100.00 

................ 

Erosion control fees: 

New One and Two Family Buildings $100.00 1 lot 

One and Two Family Additions and Accessory $40.00 
Structures 
Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial $150.00/Building, plus $5.00/1,000 
and Institutional sq. ft. disturbed lot area up to 

$2,000.00 max. 
Other $40.00 

Triple Fees: Upon failure to obtain a permit before work 
on a building has been started, except in emergency 
cases, the total fee shall be triple the total fees charged. 
NOTE: Fees shall be charged on gross square footage 
defined as follows: 

• The exterior dimensions, including 
attached garage and each floor level 

.. Unfinished areas of basements of one and 
two family dwellings are not included. 

NOTE: In determining costs, all construction shall be 
included with the exception of heating, air conditioning, 
electrical or plumbing work. 
NOTE: All fee amounts shall be rounded up to the next 
full dollar amount. .. 

5 



NOTE: An additional fee for plan review may be 
assessed at the time of application for renewal of the 

ermit. 

Text Amendment (per Section 98-902) 

Zoning Map Amendment (per Section 98-903) 

Conditional Use (per Section 98-905 ) 
Per Section 98-407(3 

Temporary Use (per Section 98-906) 
................. _ ... "' ...... . 

Sign Permit (per Section 98-907) 

ite Plan (per Section 98-908) 

Certificate of Occupancy (per Section 98-909) 

Variance (per Section 98-910) 

Interpretation (per Section 98-911) 

Appeal (per Section 98-912) 

Filing or Recording fee with City Clerk, plus actual 
fee. 

Zoning Permit 

PD Zoning Map Amendment 

PIP Review 

FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES 

Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 
Chief, De u Chief or Assistant Chief 
Fire and EMS Personnel 

Tanker 
Brush Truck 
Air Boat 
Technical Rescue and 
Command Vehicle 

Fees 
Residents Fee 
Non-resident Fee 

$300.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 
$100.00 
$50.00 

$50.00 minimum or $0.35 / sq. ft. of 
si n area * 

$400.00 * 

$50.00 * 
$300.00 * 

$150.00 * 
$300 * 
$10.00 

$50.00 

* Base fee may be modified by 
Subsection (4) of Section 98-935, Fees 
of the Code 

Based on Cll 

6 



j Ambulance Trans ort Fee Schedule 
Advanced Life .. Yn,~"r Base Rate 

Resident 
Non-Resident 

Basic Life Base Rate 
Resident 

Non-Resident 
Note: Additional charges will apply for paramedic 
interce t calls. 

fee 

$75.00 j 

$150.00 

$15.00 each fire or $50.00 r 
$50.00 
$50.00 ! 

$10.00 

,QEC:~c:l~~<?~c:l!~c:!.m ............ i .. t ............................................................................................................................................................................................. , ...................................................................................................................................................................................... $ ..... 7 ........ 5 .......... 0 ..... 0. , 
'~~c:~~~~~!~!l:g'!?:t='~!c:~!?!c:~!~?!l:?y~!c:1!:'l~ 
i Basic system Review 

' ..... ~.c:.c: ... i~ ... ~~c:l!.g~9-!<?! ... ~y~~~~.~ .... ~i~!:.?~~!:y9-!c:l~E~ .... ~c:l~.~.~................... . ................................................. . 
, Fire Sprinkler, Fire Control and/ or Fire Suppression 
i system plan review with one set of hydraulic 
j calculations. (Fee is charged for each separate floor and 

1[<?!c:l!c:c:l?!?~~!9:~!l:gEc:~~Y~!c:1!:'lc:l~9-!c:yic:~J 
! Verifications of Additional Hydraulic Calcs 
i (fee is charged for each additional set of hydraulic 

1 ..... ~.c:l.!.<:.~!c:l~~<?~~Ec:q~~!c:9: .... ~y ... !~c: .. 6~J) ...... . 
j Additional review of same system. (Fee applies to all re-

$250 

$300.00 

$175.00 

$3 
, submittals.) 
~""""«<""""""""""""""""""""'h"h»>>U" ••••• ,.m" •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• _ •• » ... j » •••••••••• « •• h ..... __ ._.h."» .•••••••••••••••.•••••••••••• »«< .............. H< ................. m ... "' .................... _"' .... «<»> ... " ..... .. 

I Site inspection during installation $75.00/hr. 
j 2 hour minimum Note: system may not be concealed 
I prior to inspection. Inspections are required for all 

!~Y~!C:1!:'ls ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... ,............................................................................................................................................................................................................. , .... , 
, Modifications to existin systems 
! Min. fee er s stem without h draulic calcs 

7 



mains 
0-200 feet 
201-999 feet 
1000 or more 

Fire Alarm system manual pull stations, initiating 
devices; this includes smoke, heat, flame, ionization, 
photoelectric detectors, water flow devices and all 
monitor in devices er review. 
Witness of all re uired tests - 2 hour minimum 

1~!1:~E~I::~~<?!1:9:~rin installation 
, Fire protection Consulting on systems and or for 

'<?I::I::~P':l!1:~~~~?!E~!~~~~ .. 

$50.00 up to 3 
$10 each additional 

$1 
$75.00/hr. 
$75.00/hr. ' 

1 Hour Minimum I 

* = Current rates and time limit shall remain the same until the new parking kiosk system is set up 
and operational. All other parking regulations unchanged by this Resolution shall remain in effect. 

Adopted this 21 st day of November , 2011. 

James R. Connors, Mayor 

Attest: 

Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

8 



Public Works Committee 
Alderman Bill Mott Chairman 

Alderman Arleen Krohn Alderman Frank Marsala 
Alderman Ellyn Kehoe Alderman Tom Hartz 

Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. 
Street Superintendent Ron Carstensen 

City of Lake Geneva 626 Geneva Street Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
Phone: (262) 248-3673 

g 
DATE: November 21,2011 

TO: Chairman Bill Mott & Members of the Public Works Committee 

FROM: Daniel S. Winkler, P .E. ___ _ 
Director of Public Works & Utilities 

SUBJECT: November 17, 2011 Public Works Committee Meeting Agenda Explanation 

The Public Works Committee met at 6:01 PM at City Hall. 

Members in attendance: Staff Present: 
Chairman Bill Mott _X_ City Administrator Dennis Jordan_X_ 
Alderman Ellyn Kehoe_X_ Director Daniel Winkler (DPW)_X_ 
Alderman Arleen Krohn_X_ Ron Carstensen (Street Supt.)_X_ 
Alderman Tom Hartz __ X_ Mayor Jim Connors: _X_ 
Alderman Frank Marsala EXC Other: Sue Barker & Jeff Knudson, C-S 
Public in attendance: __ Dale Buelter, Tom Connon and Don Witkowski-Museum Board_ 

Approval of the Minutes of the Prior (October 2011) Meeting: 
The minutes were approved 4-0 on a motion by Krohn and second by Kehoe. 

Public Comments: 
Chair Mott indicated the compact car sign age on South Center Street was moved. 

Communications: 
None. 

Agenda Item No. 1- Museum Parking Area on North Side of Building - Discussion & Recommendation. 
The museum representatives spoke to the need for reserving with signage the seven parking spaces against the 
north side of the museum, exclusively for the museum. In order to accommodate customers, they requested the 
16 spaces on the north end of the lot area north of their building during the season. Issues discussed included 
closing the gap between lots and gaining up to 10 more possible spaces, pay lot or not, identifying the parking 
lot signs with the 4 PM closing time of the museum, and Mr. Buelter building a removable parking lot sign 
similar in style to the one in front of the museum when it is open. The board members also did say that once 
the museum closes for the year, that the public can use the entire lot. 

No action was taken. 



Agenda Item No. 2- Update on Traffic Study for the Downtown Area. 
Crispell-Snyder presented an update on the downtown study to include a projection presentation. There was 
much discussion regarding capacity, parking and the fact that Lake Geneva is a destination. The interactive 
software showed in simulated fashion, all the turning movements and conflicts. Mr. Knudson explained they 
had taken counts on an August Wednesday, looked at the equipment and wiring with Mr. John Nish, checked 
the crash data, and noted that Yz of all accidents are parking related. The 3 main deficiencies were the pre-timed 
turns, lack of interconnectivity, and the cycle lengths were fixed. Crispell was asked to come back for the 
January 2012 meeting with a more complete report and recommendations. 

Agenda Item No.3 - Private Drives - Discussion (Continued). 
DPW Winkler introduced the two decision points, hold harmless and public street minimum standards. City 
Attorney Draper provided a draft of the hold harmless agreement for signing by the property owners on private 
drives. With an executed hold harmless, the residents could anticipate leaf & brush collection and garbage 
collection. The City will not plow snow, repair the drive surface or sweep it. The PWC wished to exclude leaf 
and brush pickup from the hold harmless and send the list of private drives along with the document so 
everyone knew what locations were under consideration. The minimum standards by which the owners on 
private drives can upgrade the facility and donate right-of-way as prerequisites for dedication to the City as a 
public street were also determined. The recommendation was a minimum of 16' wide asphalt road with 30" 
mountable curb and gutter on both sides, 8" compacted stone base, 4" asphalt surface applied in two lifts, and a 
40' minimum right of way dedication. This minimum standard applies only to the roads on the identified 
private street list and streets built before 2012. 

It was moved by Kehoe and seconded by Mott to forward the hold harmless to Council for consideration 
striking the pick up of leaf and brush and setting an effective date of January 1, 2012. The discussion clarified 
that the only activity performed on a private drive after signing off by all residents was garbage collection. The 
intent was to not plow snow, sweep, pick up leaf and brush, or repair any private drive after January 1,2012. If 
the hold harmless as adjusted was not signed, then garbage collection would only be made off the nearest public 
way. The motion passed 4-0. 

It was moved by Hartz and seconded by Kehoe to recommend the minimum of 16' wide asphalt road with 30" 
mountable curb and gutter on both sides, 8" compacted stone base, 4" asphalt surface applied in two lifts, and a 
40' minimum right of way dedication. This minimum standard applies only to the roads on the identified 
private street list and streets built before 2012. The motion passed 4-0. 
(This item needs to be sent to Council for action. The City Attorney needs to provide the revised Hold 

Harmless Agreement.) 

Agenda Item No. 4- North Broad Street Lighting Replacements - Discussion. (Continued). 
Administrator Jordan reported that he compiled the list of property owners but held off sending out the 
letter of inquiry because the equal assessment share per owner would be $11,000. He felt that the PWC 
should discuss the high cost before he sent it out. Hartz and others questioned the possibility of 
forming a B.LD. along Broad Street that could raise funds for lighting and other amenities. It was 
moved by Hartz and seconded by Krohn not to send out the letter of inquiry. Motion passed 3-1 
(Kehoe-Nay). It was moved by Kehoe and seconded by Hartz to refer further discussion of North 
Broad Street lighting replacement to the next Committee of the Whole meeting. The motion passed 3-
1 (Mott-Nay). It was also moved by Kehoe and seconded by Krohn to not install new ornamental street 
lights on Broad Street up to the alley at the Regional News. There was discussion whether or not the 
City wished to get the lights replaced now under TIF. The motion tied 2-2 (Hartz & Mott-Nay). 
(This item needs to be sent to the next Committee of the Whole Meeting for discussion/recommendation.) 



Agenda Item No.5 - Sidewalk along Edwards Boulevard Walgreens to Geneva Square- Discussion. 
Chair Mott explained a constituent asked about sidewalk on the west side of the street, but since there is access 
to Home Depot and the bike trail from Main Street to Sheridan Springs that it was sufficient until the area 
develops further than it is. No action was taken. 

Agenda Item No. 6- Street Lighting Along Edwards Boulevard from Walgreens to Geneva Square
Discussion Continued. 
DPW Winkler explained the Alliant Energy pricing for the two segments of Edwards spanning 
Sheridan Springs to Main Street. It was moved by Hartz and seconded by Krohn to continue this item 
to the next meeting to give the DPW an opportunity to investigate LED light fixtures with Alliant. The 
motion passed 4-0. (For the Committee's information, the DPW contacted Alliant regarding LED 
fixtures and they do not install them as an option at this time nor do they have a lease tariff rate for 
LED lighting. The Alliant representative is checking into the future feasibility of LED installations). 

Agenda Item No. 7- Consideration of Accepting CTH "H" in the City from Walworth County. 
The DPW explained the routing of CTH "H" and the request from Walworth County for the City to take it over 
from them as ours for maintenance. The discussion included the current arrangement with the Piggly Wiggly 
traffic signal, that the reimbursement structure for the additional 4 miles of streets couldn't either be accurately 
calculated or future guaranteed with the fiscal condition of the State, that the County route marking would 
probably still follow the same streets whether it was ours or the County's for maintenance, and the declining 
level of service for snow removal and other City maintenance by taking on lO% more mileage was a concern 
without the ability to hire any more staff. Because the benefits of controlling access and State reimbursement 
for the additional mileage didn't outweigh the negatives, it was moved by Hartz and seconded by Kehoe not to 
take CTH "H" through the City from Walworth County for maintenance at this time. The motion passed 4-0. 
(This item needs to be sent to Council for action.) 

Agenda Item No. 8- Veterans Park West Parking Lot Island Repairs - Discussion. 
Chair Mott explained the condition of the islands and said they need attention. DPW Winkler said the Sons of 
the American Legion had discussed a project for the spring of 2012 where they would replace the rotting 
timbers with two layers of landscaping stone and spread new chips or stone. The PWC discussion included a 
hope that the landscaping would be upgraded also. It was moved by Kehoe and seconded by Hartz to allow the 
S.A.L. to proceed with the island improvement/repairs next spring. The motion passed 4-0. 

Agenda Item No.9 - Sidewalk Clearing as Arranged for by the Street Superintendent-Discussion 
(Continued). 
Superintendent Carstensen said he found a private contractor with insurance whom he believed to be reliable to 
assist with clearing delinquent sidewalks of snow this winter. The firm's name is Yard Dogs LLC. By 
consensus he was given the latitude to proceed. 

Agenda Item No. 10- Public Works Policies - Discussion & Recommendation. 
Consideration of the policies for speed bumps, mail boxes, sidewalks, and snow & ice control were continued 
to the next PWC meeting to give all an opportunity to thoroughly review them on a motion by Mott and second 
by Krohn. The motion passed 4-0. 



Agenda Item No. 11- Downtown Street Lighting Upgrades to LED - Discussion. 
DPW Winkler explained the two proposals for LED lighting we received. It was moved by Mott and seconded 
by Krohn to continue this item to a future meeting when more information on the Holophane conversion kit 
when such upgrade is available. The motion passed 4-0. 

Agenda Item No. 12- Possible Striping and//or Signage Reconfigurations (Southbound Interchange 
North at Center Street, Westbound Main Street at Center Street, Westbound Main Street at Peller Road) 
- Discussion/Action or Recommendation. 
Hartz introduced the three areas where the pavement markings were confusing. The area of westbound Main 
Street between Mill and Center Streets was turned over to Crispell to make a recommendation as part of its 
downtown traffic study on a motion by Hartz and second by Krohn. The motion passed 4-0. On south or west 
bound CTH "H", it was moved by Hartz after considerable discussion with the Committee and Mayor, to ask 
the County to install diagonal merge arrows in the left lane beyond the new traffic signal to movc people over to 
the right lane more efficiently. The motion passed 4-0. On westbound STH 50 from Edwards to Peller Road, 
there was no obvious solution to the confusion for cars merging. It was moved by Mott and seconded by Hartz 
to ask DPW Winkler to study the situation further and bring a recommendation back to the PWC at a future 
meeting. The motion passed 4-0. 

Agenda Item No. 13- City Ordinance Section 2-49, City Clerk Typing Up Standing Committee Agendas 
for All Standing Committees - Discussion. 
Hartz explained that the agenda for PWC was not being processed per City Ordinance 2-49 which calls for the 
City Clerk to prepare it. After much discussion, it was the general consensus of the Committee that to comply 
with the ordinance, the DPW and Chairman will decide the agenda, the DPW will type a draft, that draft will be 
reviewed by the City Clerk, the City Clerk will copy and paste it with any changes onto a Public Works 
Committee letterhead, the City Clerk will post the agenda and provide a copy back to the DPW for inclusion 
with the normal PWC packet of information. This procedure replaces the DPW copying and pasting the 
Chairman's approved agenda to a Public Works Committee letterhead sheet and sending it to the City Clerk for 
posting. 

Motion to Adjourn: 
It was moved by Kehoe and seconded by Krohn to adjourn. The motion passed 4-0 and the meeting was 
adjourned at 9:59 PM. 

Cc: Mayor Jim ConnorslDennis Jordan/Mike Hawes/Common Council Members not on Committee/File 



ORDINANCE 11-34 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 62, STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER 
PUBLIC PLACES, OF THE LAKE GENEVA MUNICIPAL CODE 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. Chapter 62, Article I of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code is amended by adding 
Sec.62-3 to read as follows: 

62-3. Dedication of Private Streets. The following map and Ust shows private streets 
currently located within the city limits of the City of Lake Geneva: 

(See Attached Exhibit A) 

Notwithstanding the subdivision design standards set forth in Sec. 66-96 of the Municipal 
Code, the above designated streets may be dedicated and the City of Lake Geneva will 
accept any such dedication, provided the street is improved to the following specifications: 

(a) Minimum width of 16 feet. 
(b) 30 inch mountable curb and gutter on both sides 
(c) 8 inch compact stone base 
(d) 4 inch asphalt surface applied in two lifts 
(e) 40 foot minimum right of way dedication 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by 

law. 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, 

Walworth County, Wisconsin, this ~ __ day of _______ , 2011. 

JAMES R. CONNORS, MayorAttest: 

MICHAEL HAWES, City Clerk 

First Reading: ___ _ 
Second Reading: ___ _ 

Adoption: ----
Published: ----



EXHIBIT A 

i I 

9 
I, 

t 
"11 i I 

i 
, I 
!, I 



Ceylon Court 
Heritage Drive 
Knoll Lane N. 
Knoll Lane S. 
LaGrange Drive 
Maytag Drive 
Oak Terrace 
Shore Acres 
1121 S. Lake Shore Dr. 
Tiffa ny(Somerset) 
Windsor (Somerset} 
Heather {Somerset} 
~o~d~iqge COUrt __ 

Maytag E. Subdivison 
Seaver Lane 
Summer Haven 

. \0_0o~i?J2 Village ~_ 

City Services Private Streets 
Revised 10/14/11 

Street Street 
Length Width in 

,..o .0<:
~'? V~ 

in Feet Feet 01f'O va:-0 

q
q;; ... .;:, 
~ ~§~ 
~ ~ 

'v0 <i'v 

• .I!'>.Q.) 
~'....-

q,'o 

730 17 x x x 
520 16 x 
942 11 x x x 
540 19 x x x 

1530 19 x x x 
1360 18 x x x 
;~40 . '-" , 10 x 

440 12 x x 
1'"'70 .L 24 x 
150 23 x 
545 24/12 x x x 
170 34 x x x 

1395 20 x 
200 30 x 
"1018 26 x 
1 24 x 
---

° <:;-.... <:;-v 
<$-0 <:;-1f 

-l0 ..... o 
q,1f- ~~<:-

x 

x 
x 
x 
x 

.<:-Q.) 
:Q' 

0° 
<:-:>..:j. 

x 

x 
x 

x 
x 

i 



HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, (name) is the owner of certain property on 
(street) , in the City of Lake Geneva, and 

WHEREAS, (street) is a private road and not a public 
road that has been dedicated or accepted by the City of Lake Geneva, and 

WHEREAS, private roads are not public throughways and may not be used for 
the provision of public services without the abutting owners permission, and 

WHEREAS, the provision of public services on private roads would be a 
violation of the Public Purpose doctrine and contrary to the Constitution and laws of the state of 
Wisconsin, and 

WHEREAS, and the City of Lake Geneva wish to 
enter into an agreement allowing the City of Lake Geneva access to _________ _ 
and for the City of Lake Geneva to provide certain city services along said private road, 

NOW, THEREFORE in consideration of the sum of TEN and No/I00 Dollars 
($10.00), the mutual covenants contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the 
receipt and sufficiency of which we hereby acknowledge, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. The parties hereto understand and agree that the City of Lake Geneva has no 
obligation to remove snow, repair or maintain the private road designated in 
the recitations above. 

2. The below signed individual or association agrees to allow the City of Lake 
Geneva access to the above named private road for the provision of certain 
City services. 

3. The City of Lake Geneva or its agent will pick up garbage on designated days 
for such pick-up along the above designated private road. 

4. In exchange for the provision of garbage pick-up along the designated private 
road, and because the private road designated above has not been accepted by 
the City of Lake Geneva and has not been built or maintained according to the 
standards of the City of Lake Geneva, each person accepting City services 
being provided herein agrees to indemnify and hold the City and it's agents 
harmless from any damages the City of Lake Geneva or it's agents' may incur 
while providing garbage pick-up along the designated private road. Each 
owner along the designated private road shall bear the proportionate expense 
for damages occurring while the City of Lake Geneva or its designated agents 
are providing garbage pick-up. Said proportionate share shall be determined 
by the number of driveways along the private road divided into the amount of 
damages that may have been incurred while providing the City services. In 



the event and property owner along said diveway fails to pay its proportionate 
share for damages, said proportionate share shall be added to the property 
owners tax bill as a special charge pursuant to § 66.0627, Wis. Stats. The 
undersigned shall hold the City and its agents harmless from any causes of 
actions brought against the City resulting from the provision of garbage pick
up along the above designated private road. In the event, the City of Lake 
Geneva is named in a lawsuit for any damages that may be claimed by the 
undersigned or third parties for providing said City services, each owner along 
said private road shall defend and indemnify the City of Lake Geneva for all 
damages claimed including reasonable attorney's fees. The undersigned shall 
be responsible for his or her proportionate share for the damages and attorneys 
fees according to the formula set forth in this paragraph. 

5. The City of Lake Geneva may in its sole discretion terminate this agreement 
with thirty (30) days written notice to the homeowner. This provides 
sufficient time for the homeowner or association signing below to hire an 
alternative provider to do garbage pick-up along the designated private road. 

6. This agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of 
Wisconsin. 

7. If any term of this agreement is deeme9 invalid it may be severed from this 
agreement and all others terms and conditions shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

8. This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, 
successors, assigns, and legal representatives of the parties hereto. 

9. This agreement is subject to and contingent upon all owners along the above 
designated private road executing and agreeing to the terms of this agreement. 

OWNER! ASSOCIA TION CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

By: _____________ _ 

ATTEST: __________ _ 



DENNIS E. JORDAN 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

ITY LAKE G NEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 53147 
(262) 249-4098 • Fax (262) 248-4715 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

MAYOR JIM CONNORS 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR, DENNIS JORDAN 

NOVEMBER 28, 2011 

COUNTY "H" TRANSFER TO CITY 

Background: Walworth County contacted the City to inquire ifthe City would be interested in 

taking over the maintenance of County "H" within the city limits. This item was discussed at the 

Public Works Committee meeting to determine if it was in the best interests of the City to 

consider taking on the responsibility of maintaining County "H" within the city limits. The 

Committee, after much discussion, decided to recommend that the City not take over the 

maintenance of the road. One of the prime considerations in making that decision is the cuts to 

the transportation program that have been instituted by the Governor and legislature. The 

City's general transportation funds were cut 10% for 2011 and no one knows if it will be cut 

more in the next biennium. Also, the DOT could not give staff the exact formula to calculate 

how the GTE funds are determined and distributed. Because of these unknowns, the Board of 

Public Works recommends that the City decline to take over the maintenance of County "H" 

from Walworth County. 

Recommendation: Advise Walworth County that the City is not interested in taking over the 

maintenance of County "H" within the city limits of the City of lake Geneva. 



>-I--
"" ;; 

U
 

a 

U
J
 

I I--
I 

>-.... 
<.D 

ro 

:::> 
"0

 
~
 

0 
:::J 
0 

..a 
cr::: 
I 

ro 
a. 

I--
:g 

I 

... 
~
 

I 
... 

:::J 

I 
~
 

I-U
 

.... ... 
I I 

I 
I 

I--
I 

U
 

I • 



CITY PLAN COMMISSION 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2011- 6:30 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:30pm. 

Roll Call: Commissioners Flower, Poetzinger, Alderman Hartz, Commissioners Hill, Olson and Skates. 
Also Present: Mayor Connors, City Attorney Draper, Building/Zoning Administrator Brugger, 
Administrative Assistant Special and City Administrator Jordan. City Planner Slavney was excused. 

Hartz/Olson motion to approve minutes of October 17th, 2011 Plan Commission meeting. Motion 
carried. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, 
except for public hearing items. Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. Applicants will be 
aHowed when their item is discussed. 
None. 

Correspondence. 
Marilyn Heiden, 846 Madison Street. 

Attorney Richard Torhorst 

Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Raymond and Debra 
Mann, 900 Platt Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for commercial animal boarding in a General Industrial 
zoning district located at 846 Madison Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key Numbers ZYUP 00033 and 
ZYUP 00033A. Raymond and Debra Mann approached the podium to explain their proposal. The Mann's 
explain that they are interested in purchasing the business and would like to keep things as they are going. They 
are not looking to make any changes at this time. Brugger asks if the main building is air conditioned. The pole 
barn is not. Brugger makes reference to why Ms. Heiden (see correspondence) would hear dogs at meal time. Mr. 
Mann explains that in the summer sometimes some animals are put into the pole barn because it can be cooler. 
Hill asked about the expansion of the business. Mr. Mann explained how he would like to add water and sewer to 
the pole barn to use it to its fullest extent. He also hopes to increase his business so moving into the pole barn 
would make sense. Flower/Skates motion to close public hearing. Motion carried. Hartz/ Hill motion to approve 
the Conditional Use application filed by Raymond and Debra Mann, 900 Platt Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
for commercial animal boarding in a General Industrial zoning district located at 846 Madison Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key Numbers ZYUP 00033 and ZYUP 00033A with a condition of a six month review of 
this Conditional Use to in relation to any noise issues with barking dogs, any change of owner shall require 
approval of an new conditional use and to also include all Staff recommendations. Motion carried. 

Public Hearing and recommendation to consider an amendment to the Zoning ordinance of the City of 
Lake Geneva for an addition to the list of allowed billboard signs in the city. The following section of the 
Zoning Ordinance is proposed to be modified as listed: 
Section 98-804 (1)(i) 

(8) Large two faced billboard sign near the southwest corner of Edwards Boulevard and Townline Road. Tax 
Parcel No. ZA4362 00003. 

This includes the 30year sunset provision on the sign as depicted in the Pre-annexation agreement that was 
approved by the City upon the City's approval of the annexation that was completed March 14, 2011. The sunset 
date would end March 14, 2041. Skates/ Hill motion to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Connors! motion 
to recommend approval of an amendment to the Zoning ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva for an addition to 
the list of allowed billboard signs in the city. Section of the Zoning Ordinance is proposed to be modified as 
listed: 
Section 98-804 0)0) 



(8) Large two faced billboard sign near the southwest comer of Edwards Boulevard and Townline Road. Tax 
Parcel No. ZA4362 00003. 

This will include a sunset date of March 14,2041 as depicted in the Pre-annexation agreement that was approved 
by the City upon the annexation of the property that occurred March 14, 2011. Discussion followed on signage 
that could occur on a billboard sign. Motion carried. 

Review and recommendation on a Certified Survey Map submitted by Attorney Richard Torhorst on 
behalf of Kevin Weiss and Marianne Feitl, 2030 N. Sedgewick Street, Unit 1, Chicago, IL 60614 for land 
located in the Town of Bloomfield that is within the City's extra-territorial plat review jurisdiction. Hartzl 
motion to recommend approval on a Certified Survey Map submitted by Attorney Richard Torhorst on behalf of 
Kevin Weiss and Marianne Feitl, 2030 N. Sedgewick Street, Unit 1, Chicago, IL 60614 for land located in the 
Town of Bloomfield that is within the City's extra-territorial plat review jurisdiction subject to the Bloomfield 
Road right of way dedication and reservation as depicted in the letter received by Attorney Richard Torhorst dated 
November 21,2011 and any recommendations by the City engineer as mentioned in their letter dated November 
8,2011. Motion carried. 

Review Conditional Use approval granted to Rose MeneIla November 15, 2010 (after one year) as 
requested by the Plan Commission at the November 15, 2010 meeting for Roses Fresh Market at 
433 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key number ZOP 00114. Discussion followed on 
whether or not the use of a tent was done. It was and no apparent problems were had. Hill/ Hartz motion 
to continue the Conditional Use that was granted to Rose Menella (Roses Fresh Market) at 433 Broad 
Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key number ZOP 00114 on November 15, 2010. Motion carried. 

Downtown Design Review 
None. 

Skatesl Poetzinger motion to adjourn at 7:01 pm. Motion carried. 

lsi Jennifer Special, BuildinglZoning Administrative Assistant 

These minutes are not official until approved at the next Planning Commission meeting. 



STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: November 21,2011 

Applicant: 

F~1.YP10!.1Q a11~iJ2~QrQM anrl 
900 Platt Avenue 
Lake Geneva, WI 53 J 47 

Request: 

Conditional Use to allow for commerci.& anim<llJ~.Q_qIdir!l!' 
in a General Industrial zoning district located at 84{) 
Madison Street, Lake Geneva. This is to continue the 
use with new owners. 

Description: The applicant intends to purchase this business from the current owner. The conditional use 
approval was limited to the original owner so the applicants must apply for their own conditional llse 
approval. 

Staff Recomm endation: Staffhas no objection with the request. Discussions with the new owners as well 
as the written descliption in the application packet indicate the business will continue essentially 
unchanged. At the original hearing the main concern was the potential nuisance of baIling dogs. After 
assurances from the applicant that they could control the barking the conditional use was approved with a 
6 month probationary period to make sure that there would be no problems with noise hom barking dogs. 
Staff would recommend a similar condition and that this conditional use approval would also be limited to 
these owners. 

If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be: 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
Of ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, pro!:,'Tam, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this 
Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or unde 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City Of other govemmental agency having jurisdiction to 
guide development. 



4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant's proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

If after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 
would be: 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in hal1110ny with the purposes., goals, 
objectives, policies and stal1dards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of th~: 

neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this 
Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to 
guide development. 

4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant's proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 



II 
Agenda Item #8 

Applicant: 

Kevin Weiss and M31ianne Feiil 
2030 N. Sed2wick Street, Unit 1 
Chicago, IL 60614 

]I 
Request: 

Review cll1d RecommenclaticHl on a Certified Stll.::.\lS0' 
Map for land located in the Town ofBIoomfield. 

Descriptjon~ The applicant would like to divide a lot from their existing fann propelty separating 
farm buildings from the majority of the land. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff has no objection to this division as the resulting density tile new lot 
remnant lot meet the ETP requirement of one dwelling unit per 35 acres and the individual lots exceed the 
one acre minimum of the ordinance. There is one issue staff would like addressed on the plat as a 
condition of approvaL The Comprehensive Plan has Bloomfield Road designated for a future righi-of 
way width of 120 feet. The current ROW is 66 feet. Staff would like the plat to include a dedication or 
reservation for future dedication of an additional 27 feet. The revised plat should also reflect 
recommendations of the City Engineer. 

Staff may provide additional comment on the above items and vvill comment on remaining agenda items at 
the meeting. 

Zoning Administrator 



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 11 ... R67 

A Resolution authorizing issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for commercial animal 
boarding in a General Industrial zoning district located at 846 Madison Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key Numbers ZYUP 00033 and ZYUP 00033A 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application filed by 
Raymond and Debra Mann, 900 Platt Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and 

WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to 
proper notice given on November 21,2011. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Raymond and Debra Mann, 900 
Platt Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for commercial animal boarding in a General 
Industrial zoning district located at 846 Madison Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax 
Key Numbers ZYUP 00033 and ZYUP 00033A, with a condition of a six month review 
of this Conditional Use in relation to any noise issues with barking dogs, any change of 
owner shall require approval of an new conditional use and to also include all Staff 
recommendations. 

Granted by action ofthe Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th 

day of November, 2011. 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 



A.PPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE 
City olLake Gei1ii!'lfa: 

,tV. Ln H£II;~V ?o6 -Q:.C . 

NAivreANDAbDRESS~~~~:V1'TER: 

53g12 " : 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF APpLICAhTT: 

R 1\1:1\114.& 41.0 AN D l1b /Lf+ YlA~0 9tJ{) & 7T ~tJ '€.... 

TELEPHONENuMBEROFApPLICA...'IT: 0-0:::5) c2 05 - .5"" '/(jt.! 

PitO'P('StID CONDlTIoNA1.USE: 

1b &atH,\v~ ·to oJiovJ tu(r-€nd _ dcutf!o...(J, -{oofl >6, ·fa prou'lde... 
O\l€( n''f)ht a(!(,om Qt4'rb£~s II no lAJt.?ell ~fnd flU 4,.hd 0<f!lnd 

ZbNtNG·DH:i'rIuCrfN ""tilCH.LAND IS LOCATED: fzeheraJ ._':..!./ ..... 1d",-"" """u...l.)s.Lk~-,-,iCL~( _. _____ _ 

NAALES ANDADDRESSES OF ARCHITECT, PROFESSlONALENGINEER"~'\in CONTRACTOR OF PROJECT: 

'-vd fa [§.k$. ) ·fae 'j , ',tv i s 



AGREEi\iffiNT FORSERVICES 

REJ.MBURSABLE BY tHE PETITIONER! APPUC~-\J\lT. The Citymay·refuilithe servi~es.of 
professional constllttmts· (inc1udmgplanners,; engineers, architects, aiiomeyscenvironmentaispecialis"is. 
recreationspecialists;.anddther eA."Perts)to assist in tlreCitf"srcview of a.proPQsal coming before the Plan 
Commission· andior Common Council. The submittal ofa development. proposal application or. petition by a. 
Petitionersh..M be c~red asanagr-eemem () payfot such ptoft:Ssional ti:i'vtewi::etvices ;lppiitabfeto the 
proposal including.any :fmance chatgestrurt my accrue. The City may apply th~ cbarges£orthese services.tO 
the Petitioner.. The Cltymay delay accepmnce oItbe application ()'f petition as complete" or mayde1ay f'mal 
approval of the- proposal:: until the Petitioner-pays such fees, Review fees wbichare.appliedto a Petitioner 
and which arcuot p~·may be.a...<:signed bytbe C~ as a special assessment to' thesuttiootproperty. 
Petitioner hereby expte'ssly,VaiVe8any nO'tice: and hearingrequiiemen1S proVided in Wis. StatS.§66~0701 or 
aily-additions or amendments to this· section. Petitioner furlherrunhoriz.esme City Treasurer orCiiyClerk iO' 
levy and collect review fees tmd additionalfeesupon theaffidavitoHbe. City Administralororthe ZOning 
AdministratO'r stating thatsnch fees- are reasonable and thaf.paymentiS overdue.· 1hePetitionershallber 
teql.lrredtoprovide the City with ati executed ropy oftbe fQl1o\'~ing form·as aprerequisltelo the· processmg 
of tile development application: 

_______________________ ~;, as applicant/petitioner for: 

Name: 

Address: 

A.greesthatin addition to those normal costs payable hy an applicantlpetitioner(e.g.. filing orpermitfees .. 
pUblication expenses, recording fees, etc.)" tbat iIi the .evertt'fhe action applied otpetitiooedforteqUitesthe 
City ofLike·Geneva,mthe iudgmentofits stafl: 'to ohtainadditiooai professiomi setvic"e(s),. (e.g., 
engineering; SllfVeying.planning; legaIlfuan wouldbeToutinelyavaiIable "inhouse" to enable the City to 
properly address,; take appropriateaciionon~o,detennine-tbe sanle,apT)ficanifpciitionershaU reimburse·the 
City for the costs thereof. 

~.201-l-_ 



clTYQF·t.AlmGENEVAPROCEDURAL CHECKLIST FOR; 
CONDITIONAL USRRE.VIBW ANO APPROVAL (Reqmi¢menmpe:rS-ection98:-9(5) 

This fOLiU should be usedbr the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete appliOl.tion fora -conditional-use 
and by the City to process sl1id appliCltian. P!lrts II a.nd III. should. be used by the A-pplicantto submitacornplete 
Ilpplitititin; Pruts: I-IV . should be used by the tityas a guide when prbtessingSaiciaJ?pliclltiOti 

I.RECORDATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

Date of Meetrng:. ____ __ Time of1Vleering: ____ __ Da;te: ----
Follow-up :pre-suhmittal staffmeerings scheduled for: 

Time ofM.e-etmg: ____ _ Date: ___ ~ 

Date:of Meeting: ____ _ Time nfMeeting: ____ _ Date: ___ _ 

Date ofMeeting: ____ _ Time tif Meeting: ____ _ Date: ____ bp __ 

Time ofMeeting!' ____ _ Date: ____ by: __ 

.Application form filed with·Zoning Administrator.' Date! ____ by: __ 

Application fee of 5; __ received by Zoning Administtatm:: .Date: ____ by: __ 

RdfuburSetI:u!n.t M profesSional c6nsultarit costs agreerilent e:ecuted:D.tte: ____ bF __ 

U.APPUCATIONSUBMITTAL PACKETREQUIREMENTS 

. Phtinb stibmitting the 25 fihal cotllplete. IlppIic-.ationsas certified by the Z6tllrig Adminfst..llID'r, the App1i:ciiit shall 
submit 5init.ia.l draft application packets fur staff review; followed by ouerevised draft .firuil application packet 
based upon staff review and comments. 

rititia"iPacket (5 Cupies tlJZonmgAdJlJihistroto;j DIJii!: ---I!J:--
U ~jil:fiFi~ill ptitfo..ift ((Ci1J!jt(jZQtiiJigAJmiitJ~'~ftk-) 

L_ '_. tl1)Amap ,.the proposed cOndItional use: 

Dilte: ___ try: __ 

....lL:::.3hm ... ring alllancis-for \vhich the conditiornilus>e :is proposed; 
~6wing all other hinds within 3(JQ feet.of the bouildariesof the subjeCt property; 
J.,L.R.eferenced to a list of tbe names andaddre~ sesof the owners of'said lands .as they 

£Ippear on the ru:rrentreco:rds of the Regster of Deeds of Walworth County (as 
provided bttheCiLV of Lake Geneva); 

__ ClerulyindiC.'-lting the ~ent-zoningofthe subjectpropertyand'its environs. !Uld the 
/ii-ll:isdiction(s) which:miinralns tMt contro~ 

..1L.~a:nd all its pacts are. cbrly.repfuduciblewith:1. phorotOpier; 
-\,.L')Iaps~ ofl.~" by l!"ii.ild ~p sca:.lenot Iess~1tn'orie:i1ich eqlJliJs 800 ft: 
-i.L~ lot.dimens10ns ot therobJect p~ prm71ded; 
U G:raphic scale and north arrowprovtded. 

(b)Amap; such as .'ilie Land Use.Plan Map;; of iliegener.ilized location of thesubjeet 
property in relation to the City as ~ whole: 



(e)A'written description of the propcrsed· oonditional·use descttbingthe· type· of];wfuities; 
hnildings~ ·and structures proposed fur·tbe subject property and iliar general 
locations; 

td)A site. p.lan{comormlng to the requirexnerits of Section 98 ... 908(3» of . the subject:propeny 
as proposed for deVelopment OR ir the propoSed conditional USe isagronp 
dC\rdopmeU1: (per Section 98-.200): a propoSed pre6mi .... :iiry plat or conceptwd plat 
may be substituted for the required site pian.. p~ided said plat contains all 
information required on said site plan per Section 98:-~ 

(e)Writrenjusrlficaiion fOl"the proposedconditiorutlnse: 
__ IndiCating reasons why the Applicant believes thcproposedconditional ·use is 

appcopila:te with the rec6ini:rien&tU()il50fthe CityofLske GeriCirrt Comprehensiv-e 
Master PM, particulru::ly as evidenced by· compliance with the .sr.andru:ds set out in 
Section 98-905(4){b)L-6. {Si?i! bd.IJll;J 

III.]USTIFICATIONOF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAl .. USE 

L How.is the proposed cN'IdibOrutl use (the use U'i general,independenr of its IOClltibn) in hl1ritionywith the 
purpose.s,goals,. objec:tives, policies and standards oft'he City of Lake Geneva: ComprehensivePkn, the 
Zoning O:tdiruurce"and any other pkn, program, .bi' otdfrumce >idopted. or uncletconsidetation ptitStlil:t1t to 
otIiciru nbticeby theC:ity? 7' ectSQ.. 'S..:¢.s,. CL '*' 9..Ched 

2: How is the proposed conditional use,in its specific iocation;.m. harmony \\'lth the pUIpOsed,goals, objectives; 
policiesand.standaros ofilie City of Lake Geoev':ii C6tnpreherisiVe Pkn; the Zoning Ordinance, .and :~!1y 
6therpkm, pI:ogram,or ordirull1cendopted,or: under consideration pursuallttoofficial·notice by the City? 

.y I W-'>e. Sea. a .t\acl1u( 

3. Does the proposed. conditional 'use, in Its proposed location arid ,as depicted On the ¢qui..--eJ site plan (see 
Section: 98-905(3)(d)}. result in any,;uhsta:otial or undue adverse- impact o!1.nea:rbrl)ropert:y~ thech.ar.acter 
ofthe neighborhood, environmenhtl .fud:ors, traffic &ctol."S,p9rking,.public improvements,ptiblic propeny 
Otcights-of-WliY,or other matters·liffci::t:ing the public health; safet:r, OC genetitl wdfiire, either liS they now 
exist or as· they rtuyinthe: future be.: developed as a. result bf thejj~nplelnentJition ofthepn,.tiliidns of the 
ZOning Ordinance, fueComprehensive Plan,.·or anyother-pllln, prcgram; maporcllnance adopted or under 
considemtionpursuant tu ·offii:ru notice by the City or other .governmenbd agenqillwiog junsdictlon. to 
guidedevelopmei:lt? . 

yIC[LSt: ... ~ q,tJqclo ec( 

4; How does the proposed conditional use trutlntrun the desiredconslstencyofland uses,.1anduse. mte.nsities, and 
lilhd use irrtpactsa's related to the environs: of thesub)ettprbpei11':> 

1> I eUx $.eo C(..Hac.h e d . 



5, 1s the proposed. conditional use locafed in lln :1rell· thllt will be lldeqlli1tely served by,md· will- noLimpose an 
undue burden -on, any of the -irnptO-irt'ffients,. facilities, .uttlities _or serviceS provided by public agencies 
sertr ingthe stibjectptoperty~ 

? \ HtS.e. Sx£ II q,;jb..tJMr{ 

6; Do- the potential public be-nefifsof the p:coposedconditioruU use-outweigh ;ill potent:ial ~dverse impacts of the 
proposed cortditiomd use (as iclehtifiediil Subsection5 98-905(4)-(0) t -5:), after m:k:ingititb cOi1Siderntlotl the 
jpplicani:'s proposal and anf requitementsceI..-ommended. hy the Applitahtlt)" ameliornte such 1mp~cts? 

rV.FlNAl. APPLICATION PACKET INFORIv1ATION 

Recelp'i:of 5 fu1l scale copies in bfud-ine or blackline 
of complete FInal Application Packe't by-Zoning Administrator: Date: ____ by: __ 

Receipt of25 reduced (8.5 It by ttY' textand Hit ::":J711 graphics;) 
cOpies of completeFirialAppGca6onPaclret byZonhig A:dmnustriitori Date: ___ ~ by: __ 

Certification: of complete f.lnal Application Packefand 
:reqUired copi($ to the Zoning AdminiStrator by City Clerk: Date:: ___ ~by: __ 

Class 2 Lcga.l Notice sent to offiL-ial newspaper by City Clerk: Date: ____ br-__ . 

(.ms 2 Legal Noticepuhlished on _______ ::Ittd by: __ 

--_. Date: ~ __ ~.by: __ 



Written Description of Requested Activates 

We at The Dog Spot of Lake Geneva have had the pleasure providing much needed services such 
as Daycare, Over Night Boarding and a Health Food Pet Store to the area for the past five years. 

There is still a lack of these types of services in this area. We have been providing these services 
with care and compassion for our current cliental and to our future clients. We would like to 

continue to offer our much needed services, but under new ownership and continue to run the 
establishment with as much pride and care as the previous owner. Under the new ownership we 
intend on keeping the same hours of operations which are from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm Monday 

through Saturday and 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Sunday and we will continue to service the needs of 
our customers and their companions. We will continue the same services of Daycare and 
Overnight Boarding where currently the average for the last five months of daycare is 6 and 
overnight is 8. There are currently 10 large stalls and 10 small stalls for both daycare and 

overnight boarding. There have been questions for the use ofthe pole bam on the premise and it 
will continue to be used for the guests during adverse weather conditions. We would like to add 
water and sewer in the future if approved for ease of cleaning, improved sanitary conditions and 
available water hookups. There are currently 4 employees and the number of customers varies 
with the needs for both day and night care and the need for product and supplies being sold 
during business hours. The yard area in the back of the building is fenced in and is a large area 

for the dogs to exercise and have the freedom to run and be active. During their stay in the 
fenced in area an attendant will be with them at an time to monitor their actions and to continue 
to make it a noise free environment. Also, we screen dogs before allowing them to daycare or 
boarding. Before they arrive the owners fill out an application with such questions as to how 

much does your dog bark on a scale of 1 to 10. Then they are brought in and perform a physical 

"interview" where their behavior and habits are observed before being admitted to our facility. 

Part III 

Answer to the Questions 1-6 

1. There still is a great need for daycare and overnight boarding for dogs and cats in the Lake 
Geneva area. There is only one facility in Lake Geneva and it doesn't have much room and fills 

up quickly. Our customers have expressed the continue interest in keep our current boarding 
available and with our extreme demand from new clients, we feel that the tourists will continue 
to come to Lake Geneva and need a facility like ours. 

2. Our facility, The Dog Spot of Lake Geneva, has been open for daycare and boarding for the 
past four years and we have demonstrated that we are an asset to the community and not a 

nuisance to the neighborhood. And initial concerns with our plans at our location have proven 
not to be a problem. At our initial meeting when we requested daytime boarding a neighbor 

expressed concern that our facility would be loud and smelly. They have since reported that they 



"have not heard a peep" and that they are very pleased with the appearance and smell of our 
operation and have not noticed an odor. We spoke with all the neighbors that we could reach 
and they all signed their name to attest to the fact that we have demonstrated our facility to be a 
clean, quiet, and beautiful addition to the neighborhood. Any expansion of our boarding practice 
would be handled in the same fashion as we are currently operating under. 

3. The requested use would not be an adverse impact on nearby property. The Dog Spot of Lake 
Geneva offers a nice buffer between the industrial area and residential area. 

4. We would like to be able to continue to use the current buildings as we have been for the past 
four years. We have demonstrated that our facility is not a nuisance and is greatly appreciated. 

5. Yes as it has been for the last four years of operation and win continue to be. 

6. Yes, there is definitively a need for quality pet care in the Lake Geneva area and the Dog Spot 
will continue to serve the needs of pet owners. Since there have been no adverse impacts on the 
current conditional use we will continue to run the business with the utmost continued 
commitment of improving the community that we live in. 



CHRISTINA M CLEMENTS ROBERT MCKAY FIELD STONE FARMS CARRIAGE 
949 MADISON ST JEAN MCKAY & PONY, llC 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 5955 N KOlMAR AVE 6913 WOMACK IN 

CHICAGO IL, 60646 BURLINGTON WI, 53105 

WILLIAM HUNTRESS, KATHY JOHN KLUG JELISAVA J BEGANOVIC 
DAHLE, TIMOTHY HUNTRESS & MARCKLUG 1105 OAKTON ST 
JOHN HUNTRESS ERIC KLUG PARK RIDGE IL, 60066 
1015 PLEASANT ST 1019 PLEASANT ST 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 

LUCIO ESCOBAR KENNETH CON ELL HARVEY HANDEL JR 
MIGUEL MARTINEZ 222 TIMBER LN CINDY L HANDEL 
1029 PLEASANT ST LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 1039 PLEASANT ST 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 

KIRK MCCLELLAN ALBERT TROSTEL PACKINGS, LTD CAROL A WAHLSTEDT 
920 S LAKESHORE DR 901 MAXWELL ST 966 GEORGE ST 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 

TERRENCE J O'NEILL JEFFERY A BINKERT OSCAR B NICIA 
MARY O'NEILL 1015 TARRANT DR SONIA M NICIA 
954 GEORGE ST FONTANA WI, 53125 943 HENRY ST 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147-0500 

WRIGHT JOINT TENANCY TRUST MIKE BEGANOVICH LYDIA ESTES 
4979 GARDEN DR C/O ADRIANA BEGANOVIC 646 MADISON ST 
DEL RAY BEACH FL, 33445 5454 N OCTAVIA LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 

CHICAGO IL, 60656 

ALFREDO SANDOVAL, SR MAREK P SADOWSKI MARK B MCCLELLAN 
BERTHA SANDOVAL 950 HENRY ST KATHY A MCCLELLAN 
956 HENRY ST LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 1217 GRANT ST 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147-1900 

PAMELA GNARlS DEAN R PEYER NORMAN SCHREINER 
1114 SAGE ST 8702 ATKINS WAY SHIRLEY SCHREINER 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 MARTINSVILLE IN, 46151 955 MARSHALL ST 

LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 

MARILYN LEE HEIDEN DUNN FAMILY, LLC MICHAEL MIKULASCH 
807 MADISON ST PO BOX 1030 PATRICIA M MIKULASCH 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 PO BOX 492 

LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 

STEPHEN NORMINGTON CHARLES & DENISE LAZZIO DAVID PETERSON 
DONIELLE NORMINGTON TRUSTEES, CHARLES AND/OR MARY M PETERSON 
1004 GEORGE ST DENISE LAZZIO TRUST 1020 GEORGE ST 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 1008 GEORGE ST LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 

LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 



JANET B HILL K4 ENTERPRISES, LLC PATRICIA DAVILA 

523 S LAKESHORE DR PO BOX 152 CHARLES V JOHNSON 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 GENOA CITY WI, 53128 1155 S LAKE SHORE DR 

LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 

RICHARD F RIBERAL JAR III, LLC LYDIA A ESTES 

TONYA L BROWN RIBERAL 910 MADISON STREET 846 MADISON ST 
881565TH ST LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 
KENOSHA WI, 53142 

LYDIA A ESTES ALBERT TROSTEL PACKINGS LTD 

846 MADISON ST 901 MAXWELL ST 
LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147 



City of Lake Geneva 
Zoning Map 

December 10, 2008 



Walworth County, WI GIS Portal Page 1 of 1 



88.61' 

239.55' 

PLAT OF SURVEY OF 
PARCELS OF LAND LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST 
1/4 OF' SECTION 25. T 2 Nt R 17 ~ erN OF' 
LAKE GENEVA. WAlWORTH COUNTY. WISCONSIN. 

ORDERED BY: COHELL LAW OFFICE 
415 BROAD STREET 
LAKE GENEVA. WISCONSIN 

53147 

b 
<0 



Geneva Lake 

Land Use Categories 

Agricultural & Rural 

Single Family Residential - Exurban 

Single Family Residential - Urban 

Two-Family/Townhouse Residential 

Multi-Family Residential 

Planned Neighborhood 
~Eltch "P1:tnnro Ncighhnrhrmdn 

rnll}' indude a mil of: 
1. Single r"llmilr -l'rrnm (jm'dnmiflrttc hnd use) 
21\\'O-Family/TowTlhou<c 
_1 Multi-r':1tnilyRcsidcntial 
4. ln~titutiona[ & Community Sen'ices 
5. Nci~hhorhood Mixed ll~e 
(,. Public P~rk & Rcc~ti,m 

Neighborhood Mhed Use 

Planned Office 

Planned Business 

-- Central Business District 

Planned :Mhed Use 
tEach ~P!lInncd Mixed Use Area~ mar include mil: of 

i ~::::-~~i~~~Sidential . 0 
3. Imtitutionnl & Community Sen-Ices '0, i. 
4. Plnnned Btlsine~s ' -!!fi"~ 
~ 

~ 
b.i{!/l 

Planned Industrial 

General Industrial 

Institutional & Community Services 

Private Recreation Facilities 

Public Park & Recreation 

Environmental Corridor 

Long Range Exurban Growth Area 

City of Lake Geneva 

Township Boundary 

Urban Service Area Boundary 

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Boundary 

Parcels 

Surface Wa ter 
Abandoned Railroad 

~T\-fi!(,R 
o 0.125 0.25 0.5 

• 
VANDEWALLE & Date: December 14, 2009 
ASSOCIATES INC. Source: SEWRPC, WIDNR, 
Shaplngpl<X1l .. ltop!ngehome Walworth CountyLIO. V&1\ 



ORDINANCE NO. 11-35 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

WHEREAS, by recommendation of the Plan Commission a Zoning Map Amendment is made with 
the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin (the "City"), for an addition to the list of allowed 
billboards in the city; and 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has convened a public hearing on the matter of the proposed 
Zoning Map Amendment, on November 21, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the proposed Zoning 
Ordinance Amendment; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 98-903 of the City Zoning Ordinance, the following section of the 
Zoning Ordinance shall be modified as listed: 

Section 98-804 (1)(i) 

(8) Large two faced billboard sign near the southwest corner of Edwards Boulevard and Townline 
Road. Tax Parcel No. ZA4362 00003. 

This will include a sunset date of March 14,2041 as depicted in the Pre-annexation agreement that was 
approved by the City upon the annexation ofthe property that occurred March 14,2011. 

2. The zoning map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin shall be amended m 
accordance with the above classification of property. 

3. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law. 

4. Adopted, passed and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, this __ day of 2011. 

ATTEST: James R. Connors, Mayor 

Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
First Reading: ---

Second Reading: __ _ 
Adopted: __ _ 

Published: ---



City of Lake Geneva 

APPLICATION FOR LAND DIVISION REVIEW 

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP or SUBDIVISION PLAT 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CURRENT OWNER: 

Kevin B. Weiss and Marianne E. Feitl 

2030 North Sedgwick Street, Unit 1 

Chi ,11 60614 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CURRENT OWNER: 
( 708 ) 790-5998 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF ApPLICANT: 

At Richard W. Torhorst 

500 Commercial Court, PO Box 1300 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
-------------------------------------------------------

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF ApPLICANT: (262 ) 248-3333 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURVEYOR: 

Jeffrey L. Kimps 

PO Box 322 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF SURVEYOR: 
(262 ) 248-8303 

SHORT STATEMENT DESCRIBING PURPOSE OF APPLICATION: 

This application is made under the extra-territorial platting jurisdiction 

of the City. The owner wishes to create a stand alone parcel for the 

residence constructed, similar to a farm separation, for the purpose of 

obtaining financ on the residence alone. It is difficult to obtain 

financing for a residence which is located on a parcel exceeding 20 acres 
in size. 



RICHARD W. TORHORST 
Attorney at Law 

LAKE GENI'::VA PROFESSIONAL CENTER 
500 COMMERCIAL COURT, SVITI':: 300 

PO BOX 1300 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147 

TEL: 262-248-3333 FAX: 262-248-2595 

November 21,2011 

Plan Commission City of Lake Geneva 
CityEull 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

HAND DELIVERED 

Dear Plan Commission Members: 

Re: Certified Survey Map 
Kevin Weiss & Marianne F eitl 
Town of Bloomfield 
Extraterritorial Plat Approval 

I am writing this letter as the attorney for Kevin Weiss and Marianne FeW, 
applicants, requesting approval of a Certified Survey Map within your extraterritorial 
platting area located on the north side of Bloomfield Road in the Town of Bloomfield. 
The staff has reviewed the Certified Survey Map and find it to be in compliance with 
your extraterritorial platting requirements and has recommended approval conditioned 
upon the owners dedicating the northern 33' of Bloomfield Road and reserving an 
additional 27' for future right of way in keeping with the master plan of the City. On 
behalf of my clients, Kevin Weiss and Marianne Feitl, I would accept the dedication and 
reservation requirements ofthe staff and would request that you recommend approval of 
the Certified Survey Map conditioned upon the dedication and res~!yation of right of ----way. ___ -

RWT:tt 
cc. Barney Brugger, Zoning Administrator 
Kevin Weiss & Marianne F eit! 



_________ (SCRISPELL-SNYDER, INC. 
PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS 

November 8, 2011 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Attn: Mr. Barney Brugger 
Zoning Administrator 

Re: Weiss & FeW: Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map Review 
Project No. Rl1 ~0014~112 

Dear Barney, 

We have completed our review of the above referenced Certified Survey Map (CSM), received 
November 4, 2011, prepared by Pathfinder Surveying, Inc., sealed by Jeffrey L. Kimps, R.L.S. 
and dated June 20, 2011, with a revision date of 1 O~ 17~2011 as shown on Sheet 1 of the CSM. 
We have the following comments and recommendations: 

Sheet 1: 

• Underscore N. Bloomfield Road with a dotted or dashed line. 

• Show the bearing of the line between the Northeast corner of Section 4~1-18 and the 
Southeast corner of Section 33-2-18 if it is different than that shown for the north line of 
the proposed CSM. 

Sheet 2: 

.. Verify the two bearings in line three of the legal description within the SURVEYOR'S 
CERTIFICATE. They are shown as differing by only 00°00'01 11

• 

• Under the City of Lake Geneva approval, change "CHAIRPERSON" to "MAYOR". 

Please see the enclosure for an illustration and location of the above comments. 

Based on our review we recommend extraterritorial approval of the proposed CSM contingent on 
the above~comments being addressed. 

Submitted data has been reviewed for conformance with generally accepted surveying practices 
and City policies. Although this data has been reviewed, the surveyor is responsible for the 
thoroughness and accuracy of survey and supplemental data and for their compliance with all 

Lake Gene"" 
700 Geneva Pkwy. 

P.O. Box 550 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

26LJ4ii.560C 
fAX 262.3~8,9979 

Milwaukee Region", 
WI7S NUOSl Stonewood Dr. 

Suite 103 
Germantown, WI 53022 

26U50,SOOO 
fAX 262.250,8011 

Madison 
5315 Wall Street 

Suite 165 
[Yiadisorl, WI 53718 

60((244.6277 

Racine 
6011 Durand Ave, 

Suite 500 
Racine, WI 53406 

262.554,8530 
FAX 262.55~.1503 

Fo)( Valley 
P.O. Box 10 

Bear Creek, WI 54922 
715.752.4620 

FAX 7l5.752A595 



_________ CSCRISPELL-SNYDER, INC. 

Mr. Barney Brugger 
November 8,2011 
Page 2 

state and local codes, ordinances, and procedures. Modification to the survey, etc. may be 
required should errors or changed conditions be found at a future date. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at our Lake Geneva office. 

Sincerely, 

Michael W. Rubendall 
Senior Designer 

End: As Noted 

cc: Jeffrey L. Kimps, R.L.S., Pathfinder Surveying, Inc., wlenel. 
Susan Barker, P.E., Crispell-Snyder, Inc. 



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 114 OF THE NORTHEAST 114 
OF SECTION 4, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, TOWN 
OF BLOOMFIELD, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

SURVEYOR 

PATHFINDER SURVEYING lNC 
(formerly) 

J.K. SURVEYING INC. 
P.OBOX322 

LAKEGENEVA. WI, 53147 
262·]48-8303 

VICINITY MAP 
NTS 

NE 114 4-1-18 

BASIS OF BEARING OF THIS MAP 
THE WISCONSIN STATE PLANE 
COORDINA TE SYSTEM SOUTH 
ZONE GRID NORTH ( NAD 27 ) 

THE EAST LINE OF THE NE 
114 

OF SECTION 4-1-18 WAS 
ASSUMED 

TO BEAR N2°05'30" W 

'e: 
I~ 
It;: 
',=1 
Irg 
i~ 
,is 
:"" 

OWNERS 

KEVIN WEISS 
MARIANNE FE!TL 
2030-1 N 
SEDGWICK ST. 
CHICAGO, IL 60614 

UNPLA TTED LANDS 
RECORDING DATA 

NORTH LINE OF lUE NORTHEAST I14 OF SECTION 4-1-18 
S 89"15'04" W 1320.77' ~-~ic'.h'· 

Q--~~::"-:':~:'-:;~1-::0~60::'-.2:-:5:;:' =--41;24'-;I-;~~10~THEASTCORNER 
(f) 

m 

Lot 1 
19.76 acres 
860620.00 sq ft 
ZONEOC-2 

260.52""'"'-1 OF SECIlON 4 -I -18 
, N 216393.06 
, E 2440432.94 

z , 
I , , , , , , 
~I 

N 89"15'20" E '"' 1010.24' ~, 
1060.25' zoning fine ~, 

\\ t , i!l::!P!d1m~D_L1/11!2S..9}11I'lfI2B"y £'.LATl.EB _ ,;'.; 
, - EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS ,~ , f~------ AND UTILITIES FOR LOT 1 ,51 
I 0=--- --- - -- grave! dmel'i/ay I~ ll~ 

N ",z Ii l<;l 
~ I l!~ I I~ 
'" '"j; REMNANT I ,~ 
-c ~ , ~ 59.8 ACRES , It;: 

~, : '" ZONED A-1 & A-5 , ,~ 
, ,~---- D -- ¢ I"' ;;j Id B.ll.,m!lll__ _ ___ - lslan.CL \ i'i\ 

, , L2 S 89"12'10" W 22660' ,I,'" , ffl L3 S 00"44'45" E 176 59' , 
, \~ L4 S 89"17'34" W 18076' , 
, ,-; L5 N 00"42'59" W 20965' 'N 

..J _ L6 S 00"44'45" E 20952' I g; 
I 50' ,L7 S89"14'17'W 18005' ~\t;; 
\ . A-I i-ZONlNGllNE--------- ~,"l 

'I 3.9AC+/- I -, 1)-A:5-'" <si 
\ EXCLUDING I , 

-~i:M:n7/' \1 R.OW IDl 1\ found iron bar 
Nl1'23'25'wlj1 - f-- Ion line and 4. 16' north 

LEGEND 

III = sel314 "x 18" iron bar 
1.51bs per fin. ft. 

(,b = found Walworth county 
concrete monument 

( ) = recorded as 
o = found 1" 10 iron pipe 

o = found iron bar 

~~\' ~::} L1 CC'M 0=.1] , 33.01" of right of way 
N01"58'52-,W, '[[4] r-" /42.' 9 [6J, S 89'14'01" W 910.59' ~}, 

67.00 ""J',!!!.J . ,,..---=-_--=::__=-~:::__=__--=::_--;::_-~ EAST 114 CORNER 
\' rezl 32.93'- - - S 89"14'17" W 919.38 4-1-18 

jill' SOUTH LINE OfTflE N£ 1M 4-1-18 N 213712.36 
. N, BLOOMFIELD ROAD 2440530.85 

- - --- -,_ .. - 11 
~:O" .... :~~ 

lA/'JE:'~::Y'\*\ 
o S-2436 ~ i.e 
~ ~ LAKE 0 

',;c. ( ", GENEVA.": 

li",/ ':;;"":::~"0".J.O 

revised 10-17-2011 d.o." comments 

Dated this 20TH DA Y OF JUNE, 2011. 

11-30PG1B 
TH!S INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY J. K!MPS W.RLS< $-2436 

sheet 1of 2 



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 
PART OF THE NORTHEAST OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4. TOWN 1 
NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, TOWN OF BLOOMFIELD, WALWORTH COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWN 1 NORTH, RANGE 
18 EAST, TOWN OF BLOOMFIELD, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Commencing at the east 1/4 corner of section 4, town 1 north, range 18 east; thence N02"05'30"W along the east line 
qLllli!.nor:lueilst 114 of said section 4, a distance of 2682.52 feet to the northea§l.Rgrner.,,-C§.aid section 4; thence 

"~'-~(S89"1@I:'W)a distance of 260.52 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence(~§1l:.r5~04:'IY)a distance of 1060.25 
1ee!;llience :;01 "58'52"E, a distance of 811.B7 feet; thence N89"15'20"E, a distance 011060.25 feet; thence 
N01"58'52"W, a distance of 811.94 feet to the north line of the northeat 114 of said section 4 and the POINT OF 
BEGINNING; said described tract containing 19.76 Acres, more or less. 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE: 

I, JEFFREY L. KIMPS, SURVEYOR, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT AT THE DIRECTION OF KEVIN WEISS & MARIANNE 
FEITL, I HAVE SURVEYED THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREON AND THAT THE MAP SHOWN IS A CORRECT 
REPRESENTATION OF ITS EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES AND THE DIVISION THEREOF THAT I HAVE FULLY COMPLIED 
WITH SECTION 236.34 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES AND THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE FOR THE TOWN OF 
BLOOMFIELD. 

DATED THIS 27th day of OCTOBER, 2011. JOB# 11-30PG2B 

JEFFREY L. KIMPS R.L.S. S-2436 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE: 

AS OWNERS WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED ON THIS MAP TO BE 
SURVEYED, DIVIDED, MAPPED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED ON THIS MAP. WE ALSO CERTIFY THAT 
THIS PLAT IS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL TO: (TOWN OF BLOOMFIELD, CITY OF LAKE 
GENEVA AND WALWORTH COUNTY) 

DATE: ______ _ 

( KEVIN WEISS) ( MARIANNE FEITL ) 

APPROVED: BY RESOLUTION OF THE BLOOMFIELD TOWN BOARD, 
ON THIS ___ DAY OF ,2011 

CHAIRPERSON OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE CLERK OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

RESOLVED: THATTHE CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP SHOWN HEREON, IN THE EXTRATERRITORIAL PLAT APPROVAL 
JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY,WISCONSIN. OWNERS KEVIN WEISS AND 
MARIANNE FEITL IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA'S COMMON COUNCIL, ON THIS 
DAY OF ,2011. ---

·6HAIRPERSON CITY CLERK 

APPROVED: BY RESOLUTION OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD, 
ON THIS __ DAY OF ,2011 

CHAIRPERSON OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

sheet 2 of 2 



WS DARLEY & CO 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147 
PHONE (262) 248-3763 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

PUR C HAS E o R D E R 
325 SPRING LAKE DRIVE 
ITASCA 

=========================== 

DELIVER TO: 
LAKE GENEVA FIRE DEPT 
730 MARSHALL STREET 

IL 60143 

LAKE GENEVA WI 53147 

P.O. NUMBER: 
P.O. DATE: 
P.O. AMT: 
VENDOR NUMBER: 
REO. NUMBER: 
EXPECTED DATE: 
ATTENTION: 
BRENT CONNELLY 

PHONE: 262-248-6075 FAX: 262-248-2264 

DESCRIPTION 

TURNOUT JACKET 
TURNOUT PANTS 
HELMET 
HELMET FRONT-LEATHER 
GLOVES 
HOOD 
BOOTS 
SHIPPING (EST) 

REQUESTED 
BY: BRENT CONNELLY 

ACCOUNT # 

41-22-00-1101 
41-22-00-1101 
41-22-00-1101 
41-22-00-1101 
41-22 00-1101 
41-22-00-1101 
41-22-00-1101 
41-22-00-1101 

HOURS/QTY 

8.00000 
8.00000 

10.00000 
3.00000 
9.00000 
8.00000 
5.00000 
1.00000 

COST/UNIT 

l,194.95{)0 
989.9500 
234.9500 

38.9500 
51.9500 
18.9500 

310.0000 
400.0000 

51 
11/22/2011 
$22,514.70 

DARLEY 

12/20/2011 

AMOUNT 

9,559.60 
7,919.60 
2,349.50 

116.85 
467.55 
151.60 

1,550.00 
400.00 

$22,514.70 



City of Lake Geneva 
Council Meeting 

11128/2011 

Prepaid Checks - 11111111 through 11123111 

$304.12 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 11/28/2011 

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -11/11/11 through 11123111 

ITEMS> $5,000 
none 

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 

$ 304.12 

304.12 



DATE: 11/23/2011 
TIME: 12:19:06 
ID: AP450000.WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 11/11/2011 TO 11/14/2011 

INV. DATE P.O. NUM 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT 

TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES: 

PAGE: 1 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

0.00 



DATE: 11/23/2011 
TIME: 13:07:53 
ID: AP450000.WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

DNR DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

CHARGE BACK 
01 GARCIA,NARUT-CHARGEBACK REIMB 

GRITZNER ED GRITZNER 

REIMB-11/11 
01 MEALS-TRAINING 

PCP PETTY CASH - POLICE DEPT 

10/11-11/11 
01 CITY OF MADISON-PARKING 
02 USPS-VARIOUS MAILINGS 
03 WALMART-HALLOWEEN CANDY 
04 PANERA BREAD-CHIEF'S MTG 
05 PIG WIGGLY-CHIEF'S MTG 

REUSS MICHAEL REUSS 

REIMB-11/11 
01 MILEAGE-SS MILES 
02 CONFERENCE-MEAL 
03 CONFERENCE-3 MEALS 
04 CONF LODGING 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 11/16/2011 TO 11/23/2011 

INV. DATE P.O. NUM 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

06/10/10 
1100001232 

11/17/11 
1121005331 

11/22/11 
1121005330 
1121005312 
1121005399 
1121005399 
1121005399 

11/10/11 
1121005330 
1121005331 
1121005331 
1121005331 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT 

52466 11/17/11 4.21 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52468 11/23/11 18.00 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52469 11/23/11 107.72 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52467 11/17/11 174.19 

VENDOR TOTAL: 
TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES: 

PAGE: 1 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

4.21 
4.21 

4.21 

lS.00 
lS.00 

lS.00 

107.72 
18.70 
20.58 
19.98 
22.98 
25.4S 

107.72 

174.19 
48.84 
21.00 
24.35 
80.00 

174.19 
304.12 



City of Lake Geneva 
Council Meeting 

11128/2011 

Accounts Payable Checks - through 11123/11 

Fund # 
1. General Fund 11 $ 28,001.91 

2. Debt Service 20 $ 

3. TID #4 34 $ 

4. Lakefront 40 $ 3,402.43 

5. Capital Projects 41 $ 17,026.00 

6. Parking Meter 42 $ 353.73 

7. Library Fund 99 $ 152.08 

8. Impact Fees 45 $ 3,555.00 

9. Tax Agency Fund 89 $ 

Total All Funds $52,491.15 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 11/28/2011 

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 11/23/11 52,491.15 

ITEMS:> $5,000 
Monroe Truck Equipment - New Dump Box 
Stafford Rosenbaum - Attorney Fees - Peller 

Balance of Other Items 

17,351.00 
7,155.80 

27,984.35 



DATE: 11/23/11 
TIME: 12:51:45 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

ALLIANT ALLIANT ENERGY 

355867 -0 1 0-11 / 11 11/15/11 01 DODGE ST FLASHER 1134105222 

AMHYD AMERICAN HYDRAULICS INC 

19709 11/09/11 01 FIX FORK LIFT SEALS 1132105250 

AMYS AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM 

111376 11/17/11 01 POSTAGE-DUNCAN SOLUTIONS 4234505312 

ARROW ARROW PEST CONTROL INC. 

53844 10/28/11 01 PEST CONTROL 1116105360 

AT&T81 AT&T 

REI11811 11/13/11 01 262-R428188663-1 - CITY HALL 1116105221 
02 262-R428188663-1 - POLICE 1121005221 
03 262-R428188663-1 - COURT 1112005221 
04 262-R428188663-1 - METER 4234505221 
05 262-2484715125-4 - CITY HALL 1116105221 
06 262-2495299313-5 - 2 UPPER RIV 4055105221 
07 262-2480403367-7 - POLICE MAIN 1121005221 
08 262-2484567367-1 - POLICE 1121005221 
10 262-2482264368 9 - FIRE 1122005221 
11 262-2484913601-4 - STREET SHOP 1132105221 

PAGE: 1 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/29/11 7.26 
INVOICE TOTAL: 7.26 
VENDOR TOTAL: 7.26 

11/29/11 515.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 515.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 515.00 

11/29/11 11.54 
INVOICE TOTAL: 11.54 
VENDOR TOTAL: 11.54 

11/29/11 50.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 50.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 50.00 

11/29/11 996.92 
996.92 
249.23 
249.23 
168.30 

26.16 
107.55 
564.25 
260.59 
127.26 



DATE: 11/23/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 2 
TIME: 12:51:45 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81 AT&T 

RE111811 11/13/11 12 262-2495299313-5 - 7 LIB LINES 9900005221 11/29/11 91.55 
13 262-2495299313-5 - 1 ST LINE 1132105221 13.08 
14 262-2495299313-5 - 4 CH LINES 1116105221 52.31 
15 262-2495299313-5 - 2 LOWER RIV 4055205221 26.16 
17 262-2495299313-5 - 2 POLICE 1121005221 26.15 
18 262-2495299313-5 - 1 FIRE LINE 1122005221 13.08 
19 414-2456234817-3 CELL 911 1121005221 96.73 
20 262-2484715125-4 - MUN COURT 1112005221 36.06 

INVOICE TOTAL: 4,101.53 
VENDOR TOTAL: 4,101.53 

AUTOW AUTOWORKS PLUS 

7835 11/08/11 01 BALANCE TIRE 1132105250 11/29/11 8.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 8.00 

7959 11/21/11 01 FIX/MOUNT TIRE-VAC ALL 1132105250 11/29/11 46.35 
INVOICE TOTAI~: 46.35 
VENDOR TOTAL: 54.35 

BCE BADGER STATE LOGISTICS 

205970 11/09/11 01 TRASH LINERS 1116105350 11/29/11 39.41 
INVOICE TOTAL: 39.41 
VENDOR TOTAL: 39.41 

BOTTS BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC 

520688 11/1 7/11 01 RIM CLAMPS,WHEEL STUDS 1132105351 11/29/11 41. 88 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41.88 
VENDOR TOTAL: 41.88 

BROOKS BROOKS TRACTOR INC 

S18287 11/08/11 01 CUTTING EDGE-LOADER 1132125351 11/29/11 726.64 
INVOICE TOTAL: 726.64 
VENDOR TOTAL: 726.64 



DATE: 11/23/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 3 
TIME: 12:51:45 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE Jl DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT " -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUMPL BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS 

662-219464 11/08/11 01 AIR TOOL PART 1132105340 11/29/11 4.99 
INVOICE TOTAL: 4.99 

662-219470 11/08/11 01 HOSE END 1132105340 11/29/11 2.79 
INVOICE TOTAL: 2.79 

662-220263 11/16/11 01 OIL, SPARK PLUG 1116105350 11/29/11 8.07 
INVOICE TOTAL: 8.07 
VENDOR TOTAL: 15.85 

DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE 

459085 11/08/11 01 CHAIN HOOKS-GIANT VAC 1132105351 11/29/11 1. 79 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1. 79 

459227 11/09/11 01 PARTS-TIRE CHANGER 1132105340 11/29/11 7.56 
INVOICE TOTAL: 7.56 

459234 11/09/11 01 FILTERS-GIANT VAC 1132105351 11/29/11 43.24 
INVOICE TOTAL: 43.24 

459292 11/09/11 01 PAINT FOR RIMS 1132105351 11/29/11 14.97 
INVOICE TOTAL: 14.97 

459336 11/10/11 01 ANTI-FREEZE 1152005350 11/29/11 15.96 
INVOICE TOTAL: 15.96 

459841 11/14/11 01 LOCK THAW 4234505340 11/29/11 1. 99 
02 FIX CONCRETE RAILING 1116105240 6.98 

INVOICE TOTAL: 8.97 

460197 11/17/11 01 SPRAY PAINT 1132105351 11/29/11 16.47 
INVOICE TOTAL: 16.47 

460252 11/17/11 01 NUTS, BOLTS 1132105350 11/29/11 9.56 
INVOICE TOTAL: 9.56 
VENDOR TOTAL: 118.52 



DATE: 11/23/11 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 4 
TIME: 12:51:45 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.wOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EBC EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION 

1160175 11/15/11 01 12/11 FLEX ADMIN 1110205132 11/29/11 142.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 142.50 

1160176 11/15/11 01 12/11 COBRA ADMIN 1110205132 11/29/11 78.10 
INVOICE TOTAL: 78.10 

1160177 11/15/11 01 12/11 BENNYCARD ADMIN 1110205132 11/29/11 43.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 43.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 264.10 

ELKHO ELKHORN CHEMICAL COMPANY INC 

515410 11/02/11 01 CLEANER,STRIPPER, PADS 4055205350 11/29/11 462.31 
INVOICE TOTAL: 462.31 
VENDOR TOTAL: 462.31 

ETI ETI CORP 

111011 11/10/11 01 BUS LIC MGR SOFTWARE-1 YR 1114305382 11/29/11 299.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 299.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 299.00 

FOSTJ ,JONATHAN FOSTER 

REIMB-11/11 11/18/11 01 ARBORIST CERT-FOSTER 1132135220 11/29/11 100.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 100.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 100.00 

HAWES MICHAEL HAWES 

RE IMB-11 / 11 11/16/11 01 CONF MILEAGE-254.7 MILES 1114305330 11/29/11 141.36 
02 CONF MEALS,LODGING 1114305331 119.21 

INVOICE TOTAL: 260.57 
VENDOR TOTAL: 260.57 



DATE: 11/23/11 
TIME: 12: 51 : 45 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

HWYC HWY C SERVICES INC 

134953 11/04/11 01 FILTERS-BOBCAT 1132105351 

135199 11/08/11 01 FILTERS-BOBCAT 1132105351 

ITU ITU INC 

5427987 11/11/11 01 MOPS,MATS,FRAGRANCE 4055205350 

5427988 11/11/11 01 MATS 1116105360 

LARRY LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY 

17705 11/05/11 01 WELD HITCH 1132105250 

LGUTI LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION 

875 HUDSON TRAIL 11/11/11 01 875 HUDSON TRAIL 4500002453 
02 875 HUDSON TRAIL 4500002452 

MINUTE MINUTEMAN PRESS 

13784 11/10/11 01 BUSINESS CARDS-CITY CLERK 1114305310 
02 ENVELOPES-ABSENTEE BALLOTS 1114305311 

PAGE: 5 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/29/11 201.68 
INVOICE TOTAL: 201.68 

11/29/11 66.85 
INVOICE TOTAL: 66.85 
VENDOR TOTAL: 268.53 

11/29/11 66.31 
INVOICE TOTAL: 66.31 

11/29/11 75.82 
INVOICE TOTAL: 75.82 
VENDOR TOTAL: 142.13 

11/29/11 160.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 160.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 160.00 

11/29/11 1,865.00 
1,690.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 3,555.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,555.00 

11/29/11 48.11 
460.85 

INVOICE TOTAL: 508.96 
VENDOR TOTAL: 508.96 



DATE: 11/23/11 
TIME: 12: 51 : 45 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

MONROE MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT 

36453 11/08/11 01 NEW DUMP BOX-TK 25 
02 NEW DUMP BOX-TK 25-BALANCE 

NAPAE ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS 

828347 11/14/11 01 AIR FILTERS 

828396 11/14/11 01 ALTERNATOR-GIANT VAC 

828424 11/15/11 01 CORE CREDIT DEPOSIT 

NEI NEI-TURNER MEDIA 

207506 11/09/11 01 AT LAKE MAG-WINTER AD 

NYQUIST NYQUIST ENGINEERING 

1001 

OFFICE OFFICE DEPOT 

585497992001 

10/26/11 01 AUG-SEPT IT SERVICES 
02 AUG-SEPT IT SERVICES 
03 AUG-SEPT IT SERVICES 

11/04/11 01 CALENDARS,BATTERIES,INK 

ACCOUNT # 

4132101122 
1132105250 

1132105351 

1132105351 

1132105351 

4055105316 

1121005305 
1121005380 
4121000108 

1112005310 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/29/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 6 

ITEM AMT 

16,451.00 
900.00 
17,351. 00 
17,351.00 

55.04 
55.04 

254.49 
254.49 

-77.78 
-77.78 
231.75 

750.00 
750.00 
750.00 

1,087.50 
300.00 
575.00 
1,962.50 
1,962.50 

86.43 
86.43 
86.43 



DATE: 11/23/11 
TIME: 12:51:45 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

ACCOUNT # 

OTIS OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 

CMM65267C11 

PNC PNC BANK 

0032 11/11 

0354-11/11 

0411-11/11 

0437-11/11 

1831-11/11 

POLLI PEG POLLITT 

RE IMB-11 / 11 

11/21/11 01 ELEV CONTR 12/1-1/31 4055205360 

11/08/11 01 LEAGUE WI-2011 CONF REGISTRATI 1114205332 
02 UW PYLE CTR-ELECTION TRN MTLS 1114305311 
03 BARCODE-RECEIPT PRINTER 1112005310 

11/08/11 01 NORTOOL-RATCHETS,SOCKETS,PLIER 1132105340 

11/08/11 01 ICC DUES 1124005320 

11/08/11 01 HOME DEPOT-BALLAST,INSULATION 1116105350 

11/08/11 01 USPS-RELIANT FIRE 1122005312 

11/16/11 01 CONF MILEAGE-88 MILES 1115105332 

QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 

7877994 11/07/11 01 BLACK/COLOR INK CARTRIDGES 1115305310 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 7 

ITEM AMT 

225.26 
225.26 
225.26 

170.00 
140.00 
231.10 

541.10 

244.74 
244.74 

125.00 
125.00 

154.53 
154.53 

5.10 
5.10 

1,070.47 

48.84 
48.84 
48.84 

55.10 
55.10 
55.10 



DATE: 11/23/11 
TIME: 12:51:45 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

REINDER REINDERS 

1532970-00 11/04/11 01 FERTILIZER 1152005362 

ROTE ROTE OIL COMPANY 

107391 11/15/11 01 165.2 GAL UNDYED DIESEL 1132105341 
02 349.1 GAL DYED DIESEL 1132105341 

SPRING SPRINGS TED INCORPORATED 

11 096 11/10/11 01 CONTIN DISCLOSURE-2010 1115105212 

STAFF STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 

1121110 11/18/11 01 ATTY-PELLER 10/11 1113105214 

SUN SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 

RE111811 11/20/11 01 CEMETERY DISABILITY-12/11 1100001634 
02 CITY HALL DISABILITY-12/11 1110205134 
03 LIBRARY DISABILITY-12/11 9900005137 
04 POLICE DISABILITY-12/11 1110205134 
05 STREET DISABILITY-12/11 1110205134 
06 WATER DISABILITY-12/11 1100001634 
07 WWTF DISABILITY-12/11 1100001634 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 8 

ITEM AMT 

2,527.20 
2,527.20 
2,527.20 

665.58 
1,298.66 

1,964.24 
1,964.24 

1,700.00 
1,700.00 
1,700.00 

7,155.80 
7,155.80 
7,155.80 

26.84 
134.23 

60.53 
465.18 
189.68 
121.06 

87.77 
1,085.29 
1,085.29 



DATE: 11 /2 3/11 
TIME: 12:51:45 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

ACCOUNT # 

T0000485 WIECHMANN ENTERPRISES 

REFUND 11/11/11 01 RFD OVRPYMT-315 E SOUTH ST 

T0000487 EILEEN MARTIN 

REFUND 11/14/11 01 MARTIN-SEC DEP-11/12/11 
02 MARTIN SETUP/SEC GRD-11/12/11 

T0000488 GENEVA LAKE WOMEN'S ASSOC 

REFUND 11/14/11 01 GLWA-SEC DEP-ll/ll/ll 

T0000489 FELLOW MORTALS INC 

02 GLWA-SETUP/SEC GRD-11/11 
03 GLWA-LEASE-ll/l1/11 

1100001391 

4055102353 
4055104674 

4055102353 
4055104674 
4055104674 

REFUND 11/20/11 01 FEL MORTAL-SEC DEP-11/19/11 4055102353 
02 FEL MORTAL-SEC GRD/SETUP-11/19 4055104674 

TIMBER TIMBERLINE SIGN CO INC 

4138 10/16/11 01 HISTORIC DEPOT SIGN 1170005720 

USCELL US CELLULAR 

RE111811 11/12/11 01 HARBORMASTER CELL 11/12-12/11 4055105221 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL; 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

11/29/11 

PAGE: 9 

ITEM AMT 

52.75 
52.75 
52.75 

1,000.00 
-254.00 

746.00 
746.00 

1,000.00 
180.25 

-400.00 
419.75 
419.75 

1,000.00 
-339.25 

660.75 
660.75 

1,865.00 
1,865.00 
1,865.00 

15.24 



DATE: 11/23/11 
TIME: 12: 51 : 45 
ID: AP441000.WOw 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 11/29/2011 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

USCELL US CELLULAR 

RE111811 11/12/11 02 MAYOR'S CELL 11/12-12/11 1116105221 
03 BLDG INSP CELL 11/12-12/11 1124005262 
05 CITY ADMIN CELL 11/12-12/11 1116105221 
06 CITY CLERK CELL 11/12-12/11 1116105221 
07 BEACH CELL 11/12-12/11 4054105221 
08 PARKING MTR 1 CELL 11/12-12/11 4234505221 
09 PARKING MTR 2 CELL 11/12 12/11 4234505221 
10 CITY HALL CELL 11/12-12/11 1116105221 
11 CEMETERY CELL 11/12-12/11 1100001391 
12 PARKING SUPERVISOR 11/12-12/11 4234505221 

VERIZON VERIZON WIRELESS 

2652623066 11/03/11 01 CELL CHS 10/4 11/3 1129005221 
02 CELL CHS 10/4-11/3 1121005221 

WIDOTS WI DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 

11/11 11/23/11 01 SUSPENSIONS-8 4234505399 

ZEE ZEE MEDICAL INC. 

0100538326 11/15/11 01 FIRST AID SUPPLIES 1132105390 

PAGE: 10 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

11/29/11 16.00 
20.24 

203.10 
42.69 
4.49 
6.46 
5.90 
8.78 
8.12 

38.61 
INVOICE TOTAL: 369.63 
VENDOR TOTAL: 369.63 

11/29/11 39.99 
320.17 

INVOICE TOTAL: 360.16 
VENDOR TOTAL: 360.16 

11/29/11 40.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 40.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00 

11/29/11 60.65 
INVOICE TOTAL: 60.65 
VENDOR TOTAL: 60.65 

TOTAL ALL INVOICES: 52,491.15 



11123/11 

TO: Common Council: 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

MEM 
From: 

Peg Pollitt 
Comptroller 

Please be advised that the Treasurer's bank report for October (that is on the 
agenda for Monday night) will be placed in your mailboxes at City Hall by this 
Saturday (11126). Sorry for the delay. 

As always, I am available for any concerns or questions that you may have. 

Peg and Teresa 



JULIE DROLSHAGEN 
250 S. Edwards, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Objective: To add value for the City of Lake Geneva and utilize my diverse marketing and 
communications background to the goal of the Communications Committee. 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Marketing Consultant 
Various industries including real estate 

Barclay Communications, Inc, Public Relations Account Manager 
Pitched stories to media, social media campaigns, press release distribution, organized 
promotional and publicity campaigns with local 3rd party partners. 

Media Impressions Agency, Advertising Account Executive 
Initiated ad campaigns and coordinated radio, TV and print creative campaigns with producers 

Blue Wolf Advertising Design Firm, Phoenix, AZ, Account Executive 
Presented design credentials to new business and was the company representative for the 
chamber of commerce meetings 

St. Mary's/Columbia Hospital, Media Relations Specialist 
6\ Organized women's membership program details and marketed through hospital contacts 
o Developed and wrote/edited hospital newsletter- Assisted with Hospital Special Events 
• Media contact for Burn Center and on call with any emergency media related situations 
fII Media contact and organizer for hospital interviews with local press 

APNEWSfinder/Photo Editor 
Distributed national and international news photos with coordinated news stories to editors across 
the country 

SA/Business Management and Communications Alverno College, Milwaukee, WI 

Special Interests: Developed/organized Arizona's Idol competition for local charity and raised 
over $6,000, organized, volunteered for various charity events in Arizona through Cystic Fibrosis 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
CITY OF LAKE GENEV AI WISCONSIN 

Please attach any information that you would like to be included with the agenda. 

Two Aldermen, Mayor Or Administrator 
For City Council Requests: Article II, 
Section 2-42 (c) must be received two 
Fridays prior to the scheduled City Council 
meeting 

Item Requesting 
Be placed on agenda 
Please list as you would like it 
displayed on the agenda 

Committee/Board/Commission 
which you are asking to 
Review this item 

Date of Meeting 

Signature 

///;J'fl/I/ 

REV10j08 


	FLR Agenda
	FLR Minutes 11/14/11

	Council Agenda
	Council Minutes 11/14/11

	Ordinance 11-32
	Ordinance 11-33
	Class B Combo License Application
	Taxi Cab Driver License Applications
	Schedule of Fees
	Public Works Committee Minutes 11/17/11
	Ordinance 11-34
	Hold harmless agreement
	County H Transfer to City
	Plan Commission Minutes 11/21/11
	Conditional Use Resolution 11-R67
	Ordinance 11-35
	Application for Certified Survey Map
	Presentation of Accounts
	Mayoral Appointments

